
 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, May 19, 2020 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

801-393-8681  
www.washingtonterracecity.com    

 
* Note: Due to COVID19 restrictions, the meeting will be available for viewing and citizen 
comments through the City’s Facebook live stream. 

    
1.     WORK SESSION                                            5:00 P.M.     
       Topics to include, but are not limited to:  

-  City Response to the State declaration of “Yellow” risk response to COVID-19 
                                     
2.     ROLL CALL                                                 6:00 P.M. 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.     WELCOME 
 
5.     CONSENT ITEMS 
 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed here prior 
to the approval of the agenda. 
  

       5.2  APPROVAL OF MAY 5, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
 
6.     SPECIAL ORDER 
         Special orders will proceed as follows: Chair introduction of item, staff/applicant presentation, questions by Council,   
         Chair opens public hearing, citizen input; Chair closes public hearing, then Council final discussion. 
 
     6.1    PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON THE FISCAL YEAR  
            2020 AMENDED BUDGET 

 
     6.2    PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2021  
            TENTATIVE BUDGET 

 
 

http://www.washingtonterracecity./
http://www.washingtonterracecity.com/


 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
       6.3   PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON UTILITY FUND TRANSFERS 
           To receive and consider comment on the City’s practice of not charging itself for water, sewer, storm water,  
           and refuse fees that will be used for the normal operations of City operations during the fiscal year 2021 
 
       
7.    CITIZEN COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity to address the Council regarding your concerns or ideas that are not on the agenda as part of a 
public hearing. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes.          

 
8.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 
       COMMENTS 

Council and staff will consider and address concerns and take appropriate measures to follow up on any comments 
made in the citizen comments item on the agenda.                    

 
9.    NEW BUSINESS    
 
           9.1 MOTION/RESOLUTION 20-03: A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 
             FISCAL YEAR 2020 AMENDED BUDGET 
            
         9.2 PRESENTATION: SIDEWALK TRIP HAZARDS PLAN UPDATE 
                  Presentation on the Program to identify, prioritize, and repair trip hazards in the city.  
 
          9.3  MOTION/RESOLUTION 20-05: INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH WEBER 
              COUNTY FOR RECREATION, ARTS, MUSEUM, AND PARK (R.A.M.P)   
              FUNDING 
                 An Interlocal Agreement to receive funding from R.A.M.P to be used for the Rohmer Park Fencing Project.  
 
           9.4 MOTION/RESOLUTION 20-06: INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH WEBER 
              COUNTY FOR RECREATION, ARTS, MUSEUM, AND PARK (R.A.M.P)   
              FUNDING 
                 An Interlocal Agreement to receive funding from R.A.M.P to be used for the Lions Park Toddler Playground.  
 
         9.5 DISCUSSION/ACTION: DISCUSSION ON GUIDELINES FOR THE RE-OPENING 
             OF CITY HALL AND THE EXTENSION OF THE PROCLAMATION  
             DECLARING A LOCAL EMERGENCY AND INVOKING EMERGENCY  
             POWERS DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
                 Discussion on how and when to open City offices to the public and guidelines on delivery of  
                 City Services. 

 
 10.    COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 
        This is a discussion item only. No final action will be taken. 

       
11.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
        This is an opportunity for staff to address the Council pertaining to administrative items. 

http://www.washingtonterracecity./


 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
12.     UPCOMING EVENTS    
         May 28th: Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m. (TENTATIVE) 
         June 2nd: City Council Work Session 5:00 p.m. (TENTATIVE) 
         June 2nd: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
         June 16th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
         June 25th: Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m. (TENTATIVE) 
 
13.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  
 
14.    REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING (The RDA meeting will begin immediately 
       Following the regular meeting) 
 
 

http://www.washingtonterracecity./


 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

 1 

City of Washington Terrace 2 
_________________________________________________ 3 

Minutes of a Regular City Council meeting 4 
Held on May 5, 2020 5 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 6 
County of Weber, State of Utah 7 

 8 
* Note: Due to COVID19 restrictions, the meeting was available for viewing and citizen comments 9 
through the City’s Facebook live stream. 10 
 11 
 12 
MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT AT WORK SESSION 13 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 14 
Council Member F. Carey Seal 15 
Council Member Blair Brown - excused 16 
Council Member Larry Weir  17 
Council Member Scott Barker 18 
Council Member Jeff West  19 
Finance Director Shari Garret 20 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 21 
City Manager Tom Hanson 22 
 23 
Others Present 24 
The meeting was held via zoom, live streamed on the Washington Terrace City facebook page. 25 

    26 
    27 

1.     WORK SESSION                                            5:00 P.M.    28 
 29 
Garrett stated that the budget document is being re-vamped to accomplish two things: 1. Condense it 30 
down, 2. Make it a smoother read. She stated that it is not the final document, stating that the final 31 
document will be completed. She stated that there is not a five year plan in the tentative budget due to the 32 
crisis that we are in. She stated that it will take time to prioritize for the five year plan. She stated that the 33 
figures will change before the final budget. She stated that sales tax numbers have not come in as of yet.  34 
Garrett stated that this year’s budget is unique because we have not faced this much uncertainty with the 35 
budget since the recession in 2009.  36 
Garrett stated that the Manager’s Message deals with revenue shortfalls due to the COVID 19 response. 37 
Garrett highlighted a few adjustments to the projections. She stated that our property tax revenue rate is 38 
the highest second rated in the county, due to our debt levy of the repayment of the General Obligation 39 
bond.   40 
Hanson stated that one of the important components is to take note of our resident’s and stakeholders. He 41 
stated that it is important to note that we will be capturing the GO funds moving forward. He stated that 42 
we are pulling back on fees and tax increases. He stated that he is working with Weber Basin Water to 43 
see if they could pull back on increases this year. He noted that the Sheriff’s Office is also working on 44 
putting off any increases this year. He stated that we have been very conservative during this time. 45 
Hanson noted that the City will be completing projects that are one time expenditures with restricted 46 
funds. He stated that we are trying to minimize General Fund expenditures. 47 



 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

Garrett stated that there are two more calendar years with the GO levy attached. She stated that we would 48 
be able to capture it in 2021. Council Member Barker cautioned not capturing the taxes when we can. He 49 
does not want taxes to be low once we lose the GO bond and then have to raise taxes again.  Hanson 50 
stated that the plan is to capture the GO bond next year, stating that it is critical. He stated that the 51 
challenge we have in capturing it this year is that people will struggle with an increase during this crisis, 52 
even though it is a wash. Hanson stated that if Mayor and Council would like to have a truth and taxation 53 
this year, it is an option. Council Member Barker stated that he does not want to have to go back and 54 
capture the funds. Hanson stated that this year is minor compared to next year, noting it is critical to 55 
capture it next year. 56 
Council Member Seal stated that he agrees that it is easier to maintain now instead of increasing to get 57 
the tax back up. Mayor Allen asked if we could do a Truth in Taxation. Hanson stated that it would give 58 
the impression that we do not care about the capacity of our stakeholders and how that is perceived 59 
during this time.  He stated that there is some concern that it may go poorly. 60 
Mayor Allen stated that he assumes that if things look up, it will be better to have the Truth in Taxation 61 
next year and be able to make that “catch up” without too much impact. 62 
Council Member Barker stated that it is a gamble, and we are hoping that things get back to normal next 63 
year. Mayor Allen stated that he would like to give the residents a chance to catch up and give everyone 64 
the opportunity to become stable. Council Member Barker stated he knows that this crisis has affected 65 
people. He stated that he is happy to hold off this year, but will be visiting with residents to see what is 66 
happening out there. 67 
Garrett stated that it is a $70,000 difference if we do not capture the GO bond this year. She stated that it 68 
would be $317,000 next year. Hanson stated that we can weather the impact this year, however, we 69 
would like to have a shortfall plan to come back around to capturing the bond. 70 
 71 
Council Member Seal would like to know what the increase would be per household. Garrett stated that 72 
she will send the information to Council. Mayor Allen stated that we do not know if the value of homes 73 
will decrease by the county’s valuations. Garrett stated that the final valuations come out at the end of 74 
June. Mayor Allen stated that the perception of holding a Truth in Taxation now will be tough. 75 
Hanson reiterated that we run really lean in the City.  76 
 77 
Garrett stated that a major budget item is FIRE/EMS. Hanson stated that we will be keeping that item 78 
flat. He stated that we have been extremely successful with the plan put in place with last year’s Truth in 79 
Taxation, noting that we have been able to work with our 3 person staffing levels and are just a few 80 
firefighters down from our goal of 30 firefighters. 81 
 82 
Hanson stated that infrastructure improvements will be utilizing one time restricted funds, such as  83 
grants and Class C Funds.  84 
 85 
Hanson stated that we have frozen all of the personnel wages going into next year. Hanson stated that we 86 
have hired a new Chief Building Official/Community Development Director.  87 
Hanson noted that we will not have a utility rate increase this year. Mayor Allen stated that there will be a 88 
slight increase on service fees from the Sewer District. He stated that they have decided not to hold a 89 
Truth in Taxation to raise sewer fees. He noted that the sewer fees will increase by less than a percent. 90 
Hanson stated that he has not heard back from the Water District on increases for this year. He stated that 91 
they are considering raising fees three percent this year, and 11 percent next year, as opposed to the 92 
projected increase of 11 percent this year.  93 
 94 
Garrett stated that all of the actions in the shortfall revenue plan will need a corrective action plan. 95 



 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

 96 
  97 
MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  98 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 99 
Council Member F. Carey Seal 100 
Council Member Blair Brown - excused 101 
Council Member Larry Weir  102 
Council Member Scott Barker 103 
Council Member Jeff West  104 
Finance Director Shari Garret 105 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 106 
City Manager Tom Hanson 107 
 108 
Others Present 109 
The meeting was held via zoom, live streamed on the Washington Terrace City facebook page. 110 

 111 
                                        112 
2.     ROLL CALL                                                 6:00 P.M. 113 
 114 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 115 
 116 
4.     WELCOME 117 
 118 
5.     CONSENT ITEMS 119 
 120 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 121 
       5.2  APPROVAL OF APRIL 21, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 122 
Items 5.1 and 5.2 are approved by general consent. 123 
       124 
6.    CITIZEN COMMENTS 125 
There was a written comment asking for control over speeding vehicles on 5000 South. The comment 126 
was written on facebook by Amy Compton.     127 
 128 
7.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 129 
       COMMENTS 130 
Mayor Allen noted that 5000 South is a 30 mph road. Hanson stated that 5000 West is one of the faster 131 
speeding areas. Hanson noted that our Lt. is on the meeting. Lt. Butler stated that he has asked patrol to 132 
run some radar in that area to cut down on some of the speeders.  133 
 134 
8.    NEW BUSINESS    135 
 136 
           8.1 PRESENTATION: FY 2020 AMENDED BUDGET, FY 2021 TENTATIVE 137 
             BUDGET, AND FY 2022-25 BUDGET PLAN 138 
Hanson stated that we are designing our budget around the Revenue Shortfall Plan and holding  139 
Back. He stated that we are freezing wages, fees, and cutting back on projects. He stated that  140 
We have a very lean budget. He stated that the budget is centered around “Coping in Crisis”.  141 
Garrett stated that the details of the tentative budget will be available online in the Budget and Finance  142 
Section.  Council Member Barker asked if staff or Council have received calls from residents on  143 



 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

Concerns on the actions that the City is taking. Hanson stated that he has not received feedback, however,  144 
he has heard from the Utility Billing staff that they have received feedback on notes of appreciation. 145 
Mayor Allen stated that he has not heard much feedback. He stated that we have done a good job 146 
In keeping services as normal as possible. Hanson stated that staff does a great job with the newsletter 147 
And getting the information out there to the public. 148 
               149 

8.2 MOTION: TO TENTATIVELY APPROVE THE TENTATIVE BUDGET 150 
Garrett stated that this motion does not bind Council to the budget, it is state mandated that  151 
The Council receives the tentative budget by the first meeting in May. Garrett stated that if we do not 152 
hold a Truth in Taxation, the final budget will be approved in June. 153 

 154 
   Motion by Council Member West 155 

Seconded by Council Member Barker 156 
To tentatively approve the tentative budget 157 

Approved unanimously (4-0) 158 
 159 
 160 

           8.3 PRESENTATION: INTRODUCTION OF CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL/    161 
            COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 162 
Hanson introduced Tyler D. Seaman as the new Chief Building Official/Community Development  163 
Director. Hanson stated that he is fully certified in Inspection, and has a Code Enforcement background  164 
as well. Hanson stated that Seaman has hit the ground running. 165 
Seaman introduced himself to Council, noting that he appreciates the opportunity to work with the City.  166 
He stated that he has been a building official for six years and is excited to begin his opportunity 167 
to learn as a Community Development Director. He stated that he believes the skills that he brings  168 
from Clearfield will help further code enforcement and follow on Monroe’s work. 169 
              170 
           8.4 MOTION/ORDINANCE 20-02: LAND USE ADMINISTRATION AND SIGN  171 
             AMENDED TO REGULATE REAL ESTATE SIGNS AND VEHICULAR ADS    172 
Hanson stated that the City has challenges with people parking delivery trucks around the City  173 
that are used for advertising. He stated that there are residential areas with large signs. 174 
Seaman stated that safety is one of the major issues with this ordinance. He stated that  175 
this is a great way to introduce another level of safety to the City. He stated that this ordinance 176 
will not allow advertising on a vehicle unless it is a work truck. He stated that it will control the size  177 
and amount of signs on residential property for sale of the property. 178 
Seaman stated that as long as someone has a temporary sign permit they can post temporary signs  179 
for 14 days. 180 
Mayor Allen confirmed that the advertising on someone’s personal work truck is not enforced. 181 
Mayor Allen asked if the generic “For Rent” sign is allowed. Seaman stated that City code allows  182 
for a maximum of four directional signs for open houses, with the stipulation that realtor or seller  183 
is present.  Mayor Allen stated that someone can put up a “For Rent” sign in their yard, but not  184 
all over the city as a directional sign. Seaman stated that we can allow for those types of signs 185 
if they apply for a temporary sign permit. 186 
Hanson stated that the intent of the ordinance is to eliminate discrimination against any type of  187 
business. Hanson stated that the temporary sign permit is at no cost. 188 
Council Member Barker asked if the Planning Commission has reviewed this new ordinance.  189 
Hanson stated that their direction and change suggestions were incorporated into the ordinance.  190 
 191 



 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

Motion by Council Member Barker 192 
Seconded by Council Member Seal  193 

To approve Ordinance 20-02 194 
Land Use Administration and Signs Amended 195 

To regulate Real Estate Signs and Vehicular Ads 196 
Approved unanimously (4-0) 197 

Roll Call Vote  198 
 199 

 200 
 9.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 201 
Council Member Seal asked about the intersection issue on 5700 South. Hanson stated that the trees have 202 
been trimmed and he is following through with Golden West Credit Union concerning their real estate 203 
sign.  Council Member Seal asked for the project plan on the sidewalk repairs in the City. 204 
 205 
Council Member Weir stated that there are two little signs on 300 West by the child care facility and 206 
would like them taken down, as the business has closed. 207 
He stated that he has had complaints from residents concerning the speeding on 4200 South (south of the 208 
golf course). He stated that cars have been speeding at 40-50 miles an hour down the back road. He stated 209 
that there are children who play in that area.  Hanson has made a note and will speak with Lt. Butler. 210 
Council Member Weir stated that there are divets in the road that need to be filled at 5250 South between 211 
200 and 300 West. He stated that they look City projects. 212 
 213 
Council Member Barker inquired about a food pantry issue. Hanson stated that he has asked the owners 214 
to take the sign down. Hanson stated that this Friday is the last day for our janitorial contract. Hanson 215 
stated that we are using recreation capacity to fill in while there is some down time.  216 
Hanson stated that he reached out to legal concerning the pipe issue by the hospital. He noted that we are 217 
still pushing forward with that issue. 218 
 219 
Council Member West asked if we know if the Pine View Water break has been fixed. Hanson stated that 220 
we have had a few calls on Pine View and Weber Basin Water. He stated that we have been directing 221 
residents to speak to them directly. Council Member West asked for an update on the property south of 222 
the library. Hanson stated that he met with developers to work on a proposal so that we can sell the 223 
property and receive the best tax value and best product for the City. 224 
 225 
Mayor Allen stated that we received a RAMP E-Z grant for $2000.00 for some items in the park. 226 
Mayor Allen stated that he heard that Weber County has been approved by Weber Morgan Health to host 227 
their Adult Softball League. He stated that there are a lot of restrictions involved. Mayor Allen stated that 228 
we are not ready to open up our recreation programs at this time.  229 
         230 
 231 
10.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 232 
Hanson stated that he has been sending out week in reviews to Council. Council agreed that they have 233 
been helpful and provide good information. 234 
 235 
Hanson stated that the idea was brought to him that every member of our team has done a great job 236 
during this crisis in regards to maintaining levels of service. He stated that he would like to hold an 237 
appreciation lunch for the employees at a later date when the timing and health considerations are 238 
appropriate. 239 



 

       CC Minutes 05-05-50 

Mayor Allen stated that the staff has remained positive and upbeat while through the crisis and 240 
appreciates their hard work in maintaining health restrictions and taking care of the residents. 241 
        242 
11.     UPCOMING EVENTS    243 
         May 19th: City Council Work Session 5:00 p.m.(tentative) 244 
         May 19th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 245 
         May 28th: Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m. 246 
 247 
 248 
12.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  249 

Motion by Council Member Weir 250 
Seconded by Council Member West 251 

To adjourn the meeting 252 
Approved unanimously (4-0) 253 

Time: 6:57 p.m. 254 
 255 
 256 
_______________________________________    ___________________________________ 257 
Date Approved                                   City Recorder 258 
 259 



City Council 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Author:  Shari’ Garrett  
Subject:   Interfund Budget Transfer 
Date:        May 19, 2020 
Type of Item: Public Hearing 
 
 
Summary Recommendations: That the City Council receive and consider public comment on  
The City’s practice of not charging itself for City operated utility services used in the normal 
operations of delivering City services.  
 
 
Description: 
A. Topic: Enterprise Fund Budget Transfers 

 
B. Background:  

Utah state law requires the governing body notice its users and hold a public hearing to 
hear public comment on transferring up to all fees for services provided by the utility 
funds to City owned and operated facilities. 

 
The City Council adopted Resolution 14-05 on May 20, 2014, that authorizes the waiving 
up to all fees imposed by or otherwise related to any utility fund so that such fees remain 
in the General Fund. 

 
 The proposed fiscal year 2021 budget includes the City’s continued practice of not 

charging itself for utility services used in the normal operations of delivering City 
services. The value of the utility services consumed has been estimated and calculated at 
the same rates as other similar customers and connections in the system. 
 
Any resources (cash, goods, services, etc.) that are transferred out of an enterprise fund 
without equivalent resources being given in return (cash or overhead allocations), 
requires the City to publish notice and hold a public hearing on said transfer. The public 
hearing for said transfer is scheduled for May 19, 2020, at 6 pm. 
 

C. Analysis: 
A reasonable calculation or estimation is used to determine the amount of these services 
provided. The following is an estimated dollar amount of the non-charged services and 
the percentage of total fund expenses for which they represent:  
 

From the Refuse Fund to the General Fund   $3,887 or 0.6% 
From the Water Fund to the General Fund   $65,353 or 3% 
From the Sewer Fund to the General Fund   $1,721 or 0.1% 
From the Storm Water Fund to the General Fund  $19,211 or 3% 

 
D. Department Review By: Finance 

ADMINISTRATION 



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  20-03 

 
 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE  

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Washington Terrace to 

continue to function in an efficient and cost efficient manner in providing the citizens with a safe 

and healthy environment; and  

 WHEREAS, the Washington Terrace City Council deems it necessary to amend the 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget in the following funds: General 10, Recreation 12, Water 

Enterprise 50, Sewer Enterprise 51, Storm Enterprise 52, Parks CIP 53, General CIP 55, Special 

Improvement District 66 and Debt Service 65. See attached budget worksheet for details. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Washington Terrace 

City to amend the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget as attached hereto. 

 

APPROVED this 19th day of May, 2020 
 
City of Washington Terrace 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
   
       (SEAL) 
__________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder   
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member Brown                           Council Member West 
Council Member Barker                           Council Member Weir 
Council Member Seal 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     1

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

Report Criteria:

Accounts to include: With balances

Print Fund Titles

Page and Total by Fund

Print Source Titles

Total by Source

Print Department Titles

Total by Department

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

TAX REVENUE

10-31-10 Property Taxes 847,261 .00 847,261

10-31-15 Property Taxes - Vehicles 90,000 .00 90,000

10-31-20 Prior Taxes - Redemptions 20,000 .00 20,000

10-31-25 Direct Charges 2,000 .00 2,000

10-31-30 General Sales Tax 1,130,232 23,232- 1,107,000

10-31-35 Municipal Energy Tax .00 23,000 23,000

10-31-40 Franchise Tax 696,260 46,260- 650,000

  Total TAX REVENUE: 2,785,753 46,492- 2,739,261

LICENSES & PERMITS

10-32-10 Business Licenses 80,000 8,250 88,250

10-32-21 Building Permits 114,500 25,000- 89,500

10-32-22 Planning Fees 34,350 5,000- 29,350

10-32-25 Animal Licenses & Fees 5,500 .00 5,500

  Total LICENSES & PERMITS: 234,350 21,750- 212,600

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

10-33-31 Local Hwy County Sales Tax 81,950 .00 81,950

10-33-35 RAMP Tax 9,198 .00 9,198

10-33-56 Class "C" Road Funds 345,380 .00 345,380

10-33-58 State Liqour Funds (R) 7,000 .00 7,000

10-33-61 Fire & Rescue Grants 2,885 .00 2,885

10-33-70 Service Contract - Uintah City 4,500 1,625- 2,875

10-33-71 Contract Services - MS City 70,000 20,000- 50,000

  Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE: 520,913 21,625- 499,288

COURT FINES

10-35-11 WTC Fines 80,000 23,000- 57,000

10-35-13 Traffic School Registration 4,000 2,000- 2,000

  Total COURT FINES: 84,000 25,000- 59,000

OTHER REVENUE

10-36-10 Interest Earned 50,000 77,452 127,452

10-36-12 Convenience Fees 4,000 500- 3,500

10-36-15 Newsletter Advertisements 800 560- 240

10-36-20 Public Facility Rentals 60,500 .00 60,500

10-36-21 Telecom Site Leases 19,383 .00 19,383

10-36-90 Miscellaneous Revenue 23,500 21,800- 1,700

Adj. to est. actual
Report seperately from Franchise Tax
Report Muni Engery Tax seperately (see above).
Adj to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual

Contract services discontinued.
Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual

Reclass insurance expenses claim.

Attachement Resolution 20-03 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     2

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

  Total OTHER REVENUE: 158,183 54,592 212,775

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANFERS

10-39-36 Charges for Services -RDA 70 16,310 .00 16,310

10-39-41 Transfer Other Financing Sourc 90,172 .00 90,172

10-39-44 Use of Beginning Fund Balance .00 200,000 200,000

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANFERS: 106,482 200,000 306,482

Mayor & City Council

10-41-11 Salaries and Wages 20,400 .00 20,400

10-41-13 Employees Benefits 2,000 .00 2,000

10-41-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 750 .00 750

10-41-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 4,491 .00 4,491

10-41-23 Travel & Training 8,325 .00 8,325

10-41-24 Office Supplies 150 .00 150

10-41-44 Public Relations 1,200 .00 1,200

10-41-46 Services and Supplies 1,200 .00 1,200

10-41-48 Small equipment 1,500 .00 1,500

10-41-99 Charges for Services E/F 4,227- .00 4,227-

  Total Mayor & City Council: 35,789 .00 35,789

Justice Court

10-42-11 Salaries and Wages 111,000 .00 111,000

10-42-13 Employee benefits 42,500 .00 42,500

10-42-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 1,920 .00 1,920

10-42-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 200 .00 200

10-42-23 Travel and Training 1,000 .00 1,000

10-42-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,500 .00 1,500

10-42-31 Professional and Technical 14,500 .00 14,500

10-42-32 Witness & Jury Fees 500 .00 500

10-42-48 Small equipment 250 .00 250

10-42-99 Charges for Services E/F 2,261- .00 2,261-

  Total Justice Court: 171,109 .00 171,109

Administration  

10-44-11 Salaries and Wages 178,000 .00 178,000

10-44-13 Employees Benefits 91,800 .00 91,800

10-44-14 Special Benefits - Allowances 9,700 .00 9,700

10-44-21 Books, Subscriptions, Membersh 2,000 .00 2,000

10-44-22 Public Notices 5,900 .00 5,900

10-44-23 Travel and Training 9,000 .00 9,000

10-44-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 700 .00 700

10-44-31 Professional and Techical 3,000 .00 3,000

10-44-40 Communities That Care Program 2,500 .00 2,500

10-44-46 Services and Supplies 17,700 .00 17,700

10-44-98 Charges for Services - RDA 3,331- .00 3,331-

10-44-99 Charges for Services E/F 101,327- .00 101,327-

  Total Administration : 215,642 .00 215,642

Finance

10-45-11 Salaries and Wages 228,000 .00 228,000

Transfer of excess reserves to CIP Fund, if necessary. 
If necessary, amounts will be determined when fiscal 
year end has been closed and financials statements 
have been audited.

State law limits reserves held in the General Fund to 
25% of total general fund revenues.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     3

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

10-45-13 Employees Benefits 101,500 .00 101,500

10-45-21 Memberships, Book, Subscriptio 700 .00 700

10-45-23 Travel and Training 7,400 .00 7,400

10-45-24 Office Supplies 1,450 .00 1,450

10-45-26 Bank Fees 29,100 .00 29,100

10-45-31 Professional and Techical 19,500 .00 19,500

10-45-41 Insurance 1,600 .00 1,600

10-45-46 Services and Supplies 4,066 .00 4,066

10-45-48 Small Equipment 550 .00 550

10-45-97 Charges for Services - SID 135- .00 135-

10-45-98 Charges for Services - RDA 3,330- .00 3,330-

10-45-99 Charges for Services E/F 226,523- .00 226,523-

  Total Finance: 163,878 .00 163,878

Leisure Services Dept

10-47-11 Salaries and Wages 67,500 .00 67,500

10-47-13 Employees Benefits 25,500 .00 25,500

10-47-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 762 .00 762

10-47-23 Travel and Training 1,000 .00 1,000

10-47-24 Office Supplies 250 .00 250

10-47-46 Services and Supplies 250 .00 250

10-47-49 Other Programs 1,000 .00 1,000

10-47-50 Vehicle Operations 662 .00 662

10-47-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 200 .00 200

10-47-52 Vehicle Insurance 400 .00 400

  Total Leisure Services Dept: 97,524 .00 97,524

Non-Departmental

10-49-31 Professional and Technical 33,997 .00 33,997

10-49-60 Contingency Account 26,500 16,500- 10,000

10-49-73 Telephone System O&M 1,000 .00 1,000

10-49-75 Caselle Technical Support 9,881 .00 9,881

10-49-76 Copier/Postage Equipment O&M 2,500 .00 2,500

10-49-77 IT System O&M 10,500 .00 10,500

10-49-79 Emergency Prep/Operations Ctr 3,000 .00 3,000

10-49-80 Code Enforcement 2,000 .00 2,000

10-49-81 Insurance 70,000 .00 70,000

10-49-99 Charges for Services E/F 67,768- .00 67,768-

  Total Non-Departmental: 91,610 16,500- 75,110

INTERFUND TRANSFERS & CHARGES

10-50-51 Interfund Charges - Refuse 49 3,887 .00 3,887

10-50-52 Interfund Charges - Water 50 65,353 .00 65,353

10-50-53 Interfund Charges - Sewer 51 1,721 .00 1,721

10-50-54 Interfund Charges - Storm 52 19,211 .00 19,211

10-50-69 Transfer to Capital Projects  190,270 168,019 358,289

10-50-71 Transfer to Recreation Fund 19,164 10,000- 9,164

10-50-72 Transfer to Parks CIP Fund 15,000 .00 15,000

10-50-75 Transfer to CIP - Road Funds 367,330 .00 367,330

  Total INTERFUND TRANSFERS & CHARGES: 681,936 158,019 839,955

Adj. estimate

Terrace Days 2020 cancellation.

Transfer of excess reserves to CIP Fund, if 
necessary. If necessary, amounts will be determined 
when fiscal year end has been closed and financials 
statements have been audited.

State law limits reserves held in the General Fund to 
25% of total general fund revenues.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     4

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

General Buildings

10-51-25 Small Equipment O&M 7,600 .00 7,600

10-51-27 Utilities 59,879 6,879- 53,000

10-51-28 Telecommunications 18,781 4,000- 14,781

10-51-31 Professional and Technical 31,250 .00 31,250

10-51-46 Services and Supplies 16,150 7,000 23,150

10-51-99 Charges for Services E/F 37,294- .00 37,294-

  Total General Buildings: 96,366 3,879- 92,487

Police Expenditures

10-54-30 Contracted Police Services 838,687 .00 838,687

  Total Police Expenditures: 838,687 .00 838,687

Fire Department

10-55-11 Salaries and Wages 435,000 .00 435,000

10-55-13 Benefits 82,000 .00 82,000

10-55-14 Uniform Allowance 3,000 .00 3,000

10-55-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 300 .00 300

10-55-23 Travel and Training 2,000 .00 2,000

10-55-24 Office Supplies and Maintenanc 800 .00 800

10-55-25 Small Equipment O&M 2,000 .00 2,000

10-55-26 Building and Grounds O & M 600 .00 600

10-55-42 Personal Protective Gear 7,928 .00 7,928

10-55-46 Services and Supplies 17,300 .00 17,300

10-55-47 Fire Prevention Education 500 .00 500

10-55-48 Small Equipment 2,885 .00 2,885

10-55-50 Vehicle Operations 6,534 .00 6,534

10-55-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 19,050 .00 19,050

10-55-52 Vehicle Insurance  5,700 .00 5,700

  Total Fire Department: 585,597 .00 585,597

Inspections and Planning

10-56-11 Salaries and Wages 80,855 .00 80,855

10-56-13 Employee Benefits 39,918 .00 39,918

10-56-14 Special Benefits -  Allowances 582 .00 582

10-56-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 600 .00 600

10-56-23 Travel and Training 1,800 .00 1,800

10-56-24 Office Expenses and Supplies 400 .00 400

10-56-28 Telephone 720 .00 720

10-56-31 Professional and Technical 6,500 5,500 12,000

10-56-46 Services and Supplies 1,500 .00 1,500

10-56-50 Vehicle Operations 926 .00 926

10-56-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 400 .00 400

10-56-52 Vehicle Insurance 350 .00 350

10-56-99 Charges for Services E/F 5,389- .00 5,389-

  Total Inspections and Planning : 129,162 5,500 134,662

Animal Control Expenditures

10-57-24 Office Supplies 250 .00 250

10-57-30 Contract Services 37,616 660 38,276

10-57-31 Professional and Technical 250 250- .00

10-57-32 Animal Sheltering Services 18,901 .00 18,901

Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual. 
Prof & Technical requirements are driven by legal 
and engineering costs associated with building,  
development, and planning activity.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     5

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

  Total Animal Control Expenditures: 57,017 410 57,427

Public Works Expenditures

10-60-11 Salaries and Wages 511,000 .00 511,000

10-60-13 Employees Benefits 284,500 .00 284,500

10-60-14 Special Benefits - Allowances .00 475 475

10-60-15 Overtime 15,000 .00 15,000

10-60-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 450 .00 450

10-60-23 Travel and Training 3,500 .00 3,500

10-60-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,300 .00 1,300

10-60-25 Small Equipment O&M 2,300 .00 2,300

10-60-28 Telecommunications 13,320 6,000- 7,320

10-60-31 Professional and Technical 3,000 2,000- 1,000

10-60-46 Services and Supplies 11,900 2,000 13,900

10-60-47 Fire Hydrant O&M 4,000 .00 4,000

10-60-50 Vehicle Operations 17,770 .00 17,770

10-60-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 7,000 7,700 14,700

10-60-52 Vehicle Insurance  2,600 .00 2,600

10-60-99 Charges for Services E/F 471,533- .00 471,533-

  Total Public Works Expenditures: 406,107 2,175 408,282

Streets Expenditures

10-61-27 Utilities - Street Lights 54,170 4,000- 50,170

10-61-47 Class "C" Road Maintenance 60,000 .00 60,000

  Total Streets Expenditures: 114,170 4,000- 110,170

Parks & Open Spaces

10-64-25 Equipment O&M 700 .00 700

10-64-27 Utilities 4,888 .00 4,888

10-64-31 Landscape Maintenance Contract 157,389 .00 157,389

10-64-42 Secondary Water Fees 19,500 2,000- 17,500

10-64-46 Services & Supplies 30,480 .00 30,480

10-64-99 Charges for Services - E/F 7,870- .00 7,870-

  Total Parks & Open Spaces: 205,087 2,000- 203,087

  GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 3,889,681 139,725 4,029,406

  GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 3,889,681 139,725 4,029,406

  Net Total GENERAL FUND: .00 .00 .00

Unanticipated heavy equipment maintenance.

Adj. to est. actual

Newly adopted employee cellphone stipend policy. 

Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to actual



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     6

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

RECREATION FUND

Program Revenue

12-30-30 Youth Basketball Revenue 7,200 729- 6,471

12-30-31 Youth Baseball/Softball Revenu 9,900 .00 9,900

12-30-33 Youth Football Revenue 14,450 3,259- 11,191

12-30-35 Terrace Days Revenue 9,000 9,000- .00

12-30-37 Soccer Program Revenue 5,400 633- 4,767

12-30-40 Girls Volleyball 1,800 585- 1,215

  Total Program Revenue: 47,750 14,206- 33,544

Contributions & Transfers

12-31-40 Transfer in from General Fund 19,164 10,000- 9,164

12-31-41 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 3,252 3,252- .00

  Total Contributions & Transfers: 22,416 13,252- 9,164

Program Expenditures

12-40-11 Salaries and Wages 3,300 1,500- 1,800

12-40-13 Employees Benefits 330 .00 330

12-40-42 Volleyball Program 1,631 734- 897

12-40-45 Baseball/Softball Program 12,555 .00 12,555

12-40-49 Basketball Program 6,526 3,026- 3,500

12-40-52 Football Program 16,678 1,234 17,912

12-40-57 Soccer Program 4,894 .00 4,894

12-40-58 Terrace Days 24,252 23,432- 820

  Total Program Expenditures: 70,166 27,458- 42,708

  RECREATION FUND Revenue Total: 70,166 27,458- 42,708

  RECREATION FUND Expenditure Total: 70,166 27,458- 42,708

  Net Total RECREATION FUND: .00 .00 .00

Cancelled

Adj. to actual

General Fund contribution to cancelled Terrace Days.

Event Cancelled

Adj. to est. and actual.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     7

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

NONOPERATING REVENUES

49-36-10 Interest Earned 10,257 .00 10,257

  Total NONOPERATING REVENUES: 10,257 .00 10,257

OPERATING REVENUES

49-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 6,500 .00 6,500

49-37-50 Refuse Service Charges 531,444 .00 531,444

  Total OPERATING REVENUES: 537,944 .00 537,944

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-39-26 Charges for services - G/F 3,887 .00 3,887

49-39-30 Use of beginning fund balance 18,000 .00 18,000

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 21,887 .00 21,887

OPERATING EXPENSES

49-70-24 Office Supplies 500 .00 500

49-70-28 Franchise Fee 15,943 .00 15,943

49-70-30 Utility Bill Printing/Mailing 6,060 .00 6,060

49-70-31 Professional and Technical 250 .00 250

49-70-34 Waste Collection 253,380 .00 253,380

49-70-35 Waste Disposal 160,000 .00 160,000

49-70-46 Services and Supplies 18,000 .00 18,000

49-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 10 90,072 .00 90,072

49-70-72 Charges for services- Water 50 21,996 .00 21,996

  Total OPERATING EXPENSES: 566,201 .00 566,201

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 3,887 .00 3,887

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 3,887 .00 3,887

  REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Total: 570,088 .00 570,088

  REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Total: 570,088 .00 570,088

  Net Total REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND: .00 .00 .00



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     8

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NONOPERATING REVENUE - CAPITAL

50-33-20 CDBG Grant 225,000 .00 225,000

  Total NONOPERATING REVENUE - CAPITAL: 225,000 .00 225,000

NONOPERATING REVENUES

50-36-10 Interest Earned 50,000 25,000 75,000

  Total NONOPERATING REVENUES: 50,000 25,000 75,000

OPERATING REVENUES

50-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 16,000 .00 16,000

50-37-02 Misc. Revenue 5,000 .00 5,000

50-37-10 Water Service Charges 1,210,690 .00 1,210,690

50-37-20 Water Connection Fees 5,000 6,235 11,235

50-37-70 Contract Water Charges 36,864 .00 36,864

  Total OPERATING REVENUES: 1,273,554 6,235 1,279,789

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF

50-39-04 IRS BABs Interest Credit 5,567 .00 5,567

50-39-10 Impact Fees 10,000 30,450 40,450

50-39-11 Charges for Services - CPF 55 50,989 .00 50,989

50-39-12 Charges for services - Refuse 21,996 .00 21,996

50-39-16 Charges for Services -Storm 52 50,989 .00 50,989

50-39-17 Charges for services RDA Fd 70 .00 3,900 3,900

50-39-18 Charges for Services -Sewer 51 101,978 .00 101,978

50-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 17,140 .00 17,140

50-39-26 Charges for Services G/F 65,353 .00 65,353

50-39-30 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 1,857,073 19,752- 1,837,321

  Total CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF: 2,181,085 14,598 2,195,683

OPERATING EXPENSES

50-70-21 Memberships, books, subscripti 1,800 .00 1,800

50-70-23 Travel & Training 1,900 .00 1,900

50-70-24 Office Supplies 825 .00 825

50-70-25 Small Equipment O&M 1,500 .00 1,500

50-70-27 Utilities 3,720 .00 3,720

50-70-28 Franchise fees 36,321 .00 36,321

50-70-30 Utility Bill Printing/Mailing 6,660 .00 6,660

50-70-31 Professional and Technical 10,000 .00 10,000

50-70-32 Weber Basin Water 239,913 .00 239,913

50-70-35 S/O Wheeling Agreement 3,022 .00 3,022

50-70-42 Seconday Water Fees 2,000 .00 2,000

50-70-45 Services and Supplies 25,000 12,000 37,000

50-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 10,000 30,450 40,450

50-70-52 Fleet Insurance 1,300 625 1,925

50-70-71 Charges for services G/F 353,342 .00 353,342

  Total OPERATING EXPENSES: 697,303 43,075 740,378

CAPITAL PROJECTS

50-71-04 CW4 Adams Ave line replacment .00 135,000 135,000

Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual

Adj. to est. actual

RDA contribution fund the installation of 2" water 
service lateral to City owned property on Adams 
Avenue (5600 South). 

Adj. to est. actual



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     9

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

50-71-05 CW5 - 500 West Waterline 253,112 .00 253,112

50-71-06 CW6 Tank #1 Rehabilitation 295,726 .00 295,726

50-71-07 CW7 WELL#1 82,000 82,000- .00

50-71-08 CW8 Adams Ave Tank #3 200,000 200,000- .00

50-71-14 CW 14 Install 10" replace line .00 30,000 30,000

50-71-17 CW17 300 E - 5050 S to 5100 S 65,000 65,000- .00

50-71-18 CW18 18,000 18,000- .00

50-71-30 CW30 28,598 169,000 197,598

50-71-36 CW36 Adams Ave line improvemen .00 3,900 3,900

50-71-37 CW37 Zone B Looping 223,993 .00 223,993

50-71-39 CW 39  500 W TANK LINE CTRL VL 152,062 .00 152,062

50-71-46 CW46 waterline 10" 5050S 150W 100,000 100,000- .00

50-71-47 CW47  5150S, 150-300E 100,000 10,000 110,000

50-71-51 CW51 Southpointe Dr. laterals 50,000 50,000- .00

50-71-52 5350 S. Waterline Boring Damag 2,500 .00 2,500

50-71-53 CW53 Install 10" PVC Line .00 38,000 38,000

50-71-54 CW54  Water Valves .00 133,000 133,000

50-71-80 Public Works Facility 44,511 8,773- 35,738

  Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: 1,615,502 4,873- 1,610,629

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

50-73-01 Electronic Meters 338,368 .00 338,368

50-73-02 Capital Equipment 214,572 .00 214,572

50-73-03 Fleet Replacements 118,380 .00 118,380

  Total CAPITAL EQUIPMENT: 671,320 .00 671,320

DEBT SERVICE

50-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 10,669 .00 10,669

50-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 117,500 .00 117,500

50-74-20 Bond Series 2010B Principal 21,919 .00 21,919

50-74-25 Bond Series 2010B Interest 11,350 .00 11,350

50-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 1,396 .00 1,396

50-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 15,744 .00 15,744

50-74-29 Bond Series 2017 Interest 154,925 .00 154,925

50-74-30 Bond Series 2017 Principal 185,000 .00 185,000

  Total DEBT SERVICE: 518,503 .00 518,503

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

50-75-05 Transfer to Capital Projects 144,836 7,631 152,467

50-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 65,353 .00 65,353

50-75-09 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010B Princ 9,606 .00 9,606

50-75-10 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010B Inter 4,974 .00 4,974

50-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52- Ser10B P 1,477 .00 1,477

50-75-12 Due to Storm Fund 52- Ser10B I 765 .00 765

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 227,011 7,631 234,642

  WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Total: 3,729,639 45,833 3,775,472

  WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Total: 3,729,639 45,833 3,775,472

  Net Total WATER ENTERPRISE FUND: .00 .00 .00

Acj. to estimated actual.

Adj. Capital Projects and priorities according to the 
Capital Facilities Plan (Dec 19). Projects not meeting 
the criteria established in the COVID-19 response plan 
will be placed on hold until further action taken.

Contribution of  Utility Revenue  Ser2017 bond 
proceeds for the completion of the old public works 
facility site restoration. Adj. includes surface 
treatments to newly installed asphalt. 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     10

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     11

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

NONOPERATING REVENUES

51-36-10 Interest Earned 25,000 .00 25,000

  Total NONOPERATING REVENUES: 25,000 .00 25,000

OPERATING REVENUES

51-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 15,000 .00 15,000

51-37-02 Misc. Revenue 5,000 .00 5,000

51-37-30 Sewer Service Charges 1,188,962 .00 1,188,962

51-37-40 Sewer Connection Fees 4,800 .00 4,800

  Total OPERATING REVENUES: 1,213,762 .00 1,213,762

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF

51-39-04 IRS BABs Interest Credit 4,489 .00 4,489

51-39-10 Impact Fees 9,000 .00 9,000

51-39-17 Charges for Services RDA70 .00 56,280 56,280

51-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 15,821 .00 15,821

51-39-25 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 813,709 .00 813,709

51-39-26 Charges for Services G/F 1,721 .00 1,721

  Total CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF: 844,740 56,280 901,020

OPERATING EXPENSES

51-70-20 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 650 .00 650

51-70-23 Travel and Training 250 .00 250

51-70-24 Office Supplies 830 .00 830

51-70-28 Franchise Fees 35,669 .00 35,669

51-70-30 Utility Bill Printing /Mailing 6,060 .00 6,060

51-70-31 Professional and Technical 10,000 .00 10,000

51-70-33 Central Weber Sewer 520,000 .00 520,000

51-70-46 Services and Supplies 10,000 .00 10,000

51-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 9,000 .00 9,000

51-70-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 2,000 .00 2,000

51-70-52 Fleet Insurance 1,300 .00 1,300

51-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 261,493 .00 261,493

  Total OPERATING EXPENSES: 857,252 .00 857,252

CAPITAL PROJECTS

51-72-03 SS5 375 W - 5000 to 4800 S 37,000 37,000- .00

51-72-08 SS8 4850-4800 S Outfall line  85,000 85,000- .00

51-72-09 SS9 Install 10" PVC Pipe .00 4,054 4,054

51-72-16 SS16 Install 8" sewer main .00 70,000 70,000

51-72-18 SS18 LIN 500 W & 4525 S-4900 S 62,584 62,584- .00

51-72-19 SS19 Adams Ave line .00 56,280 56,280

51-72-20 SS20  Retaining Wall/Manholes 210,000 .00 210,000

51-72-21 SS21 repair line under railroa 39,000 39,000- .00

51-72-22 SS22  4750 S, 300-350 W 80,000 .00 80,000

51-72-23 SS23 160,470 160,470- .00

51-72-27 SS27 Trenchless line .00 310,000 310,000

  Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: 674,054 56,280 730,334

RDA contribution to fund the installation of sewer 
infrastructure servicing City owned property located 
on Adams Avenue (5600 South). 

Adj. Capital Projects and priorities according to 
the Capital Facilities Plan (Dec 19). Projects not 
meeting the criteria established in the COVID-19 
response plan will be placed on hold until further 
action taken.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     12

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

51-73-02 Capital Equipment 179,625 .00 179,625

51-73-03 Fleet Replacements 109,283 .00 109,283

  Total CAPITAL EQUIPMENT: 288,908 .00 288,908

DEBT SERVICE

51-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 7,491 .00 7,491

51-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 82,500 .00 82,500

51-74-12 Bond Series 2010C Interest 6,994 .00 6,994

51-74-14 Bond Series 2010C Principal 20,308 .00 20,308

51-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 1,288 .00 1,288

51-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 14,533 .00 14,533

  Total DEBT SERVICE: 133,114 .00 133,114

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

51-75-05 Charges for Services Water 50 101,978 .00 101,978

51-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 1,721 .00 1,721

51-75-09 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010C Inter 5,878 .00 5,878

51-75-10 Due to DSF 65 - Ser10C Princip 17,069 .00 17,069

51-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52 -Ser10C I 904 .00 904

51-75-12 Due to Storm Fund 52 -Ser10C P 2,624 .00 2,624

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 130,174 .00 130,174

  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Total: 2,083,502 56,280 2,139,782

  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Total: 2,083,502 56,280 2,139,782

  Net Total SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND: .00 .00 .00



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     13

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NONOPERATING REVENUES

52-36-10 Interest Earned 16,000 .00 16,000

52-36-40 Disposition of fixed assets 31,125 .00 31,125

  Total NONOPERATING REVENUES: 47,125 .00 47,125

OPERATING REVENUES

52-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 5,000 .00 5,000

52-37-10 Storm Water Service Charges 491,592 .00 491,592

  Total OPERATING REVENUES: 496,592 .00 496,592

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF

52-39-10 Impact Fees 5,000 .00 5,000

52-39-17 Due from Water Fund 50 -Ser10B 2,242 .00 2,242

52-39-18 Due from Sewer Fund 51 3,528 .00 3,528

52-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 6,593 .00 6,593

52-39-26 Charges for Serivces G/F nonop 19,211 .00 19,211

52-39-30 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 685,887 244,070- 441,817

  Total CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSF: 722,461 244,070- 478,391

OPERATING EXPENSES

52-70-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 2,500 .00 2,500

52-70-23 Travel & Training 1,200 .00 1,200

52-70-24 Office Supplies 500 .00 500

52-70-28 Franchise Fees 14,748 .00 14,748

52-70-30 Utility Bill Printing /Mailing 6,060 .00 6,060

52-70-31 Professional and Technical 13,450 .00 13,450

52-70-42 Secondary Water Fees 695 .00 695

52-70-46 Services and Supplies 15,000 .00 15,000

52-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 5,000 .00 5,000

52-70-51 Fleet Repairs & Maintenance 2,500 .00 2,500

52-70-52 Fleet Insurance 800 .00 800

52-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 219,285 .00 219,285

  Total OPERATING EXPENSES: 281,738 .00 281,738

CAPITAL PROJECTS

52-71-05 SD6  3500 S $ 100 E 227,924 227,924- .00

52-71-16 SD16 Relief Line 4850 S-300 W 110,000 .00 110,000

52-71-18 SD18 Relief line 300 W -4800 S 30,000 30,000- .00

52-71-19 SD19 4300 S w/land drain 75,000 75,000- .00

52-71-21 SD21 Intersection Improvements 171,146 3,854 175,000

52-71-26 SD26 Upsize to 42" line .00 85,000 85,000

  Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: 614,070 244,070- 370,000

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

52-73-02 Capital Equipment 118,000 .00 118,000

52-73-03 Fleet Replacements 115,267 .00 115,267

  Total CAPITAL EQUIPMENT: 233,267 .00 233,267

Adj. Capital Projects and priorities according to 
the Capital Facilities Plan (Dec 19). Projects not 
meeting the criteria established in the COVID-19 
response plan will be placed on hold until further 
action taken.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     14

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

DEBT SERVICE

52-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 4,540 .00 4,540

52-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 50,000 .00 50,000

52-74-12 Bond Interest Rev Ser2010BC 1,669 .00 1,669

52-74-14 Bond Principal Rev Ser2010BC 4,101 .00 4,101

52-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 537 .00 537

52-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 6,056 .00 6,056

  Total DEBT SERVICE: 66,903 .00 66,903

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

52-75-05 Charges for Services Water 50 50,989 .00 50,989

52-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 19,211 .00 19,211

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS: 70,200 .00 70,200

  STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Total:

1,266,178 244,070- 1,022,108

  STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Total:

1,266,178 244,070- 1,022,108

  Net Total STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND: .00 .00 .00



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     15

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

PARKS & OPEN SPACES C I P FUND

Revenues

53-35-05 Impact Fees 5,000 .00 5,000

53-35-10 Contributions from Other Govts 245,185 26,955 272,140

  Total Revenues: 250,185 26,955 277,140

Contributions & Transfers

53-36-20 Transfer in from General Fund 15,000 .00 15,000

53-36-25 Transfer in from CIP Fund 15,000 .00 15,000

53-36-26 Transfer in Water 50 144,836 7,631 152,467

53-36-90 Use of beginning fund balance 113,087 609 113,696

  Total Contributions & Transfers: 287,923 8,240 296,163

Other Improvements

53-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 5,000 .00 5,000

  Total Other Improvements: 5,000 .00 5,000

Rohmer Park Improvements

53-71-04 Parking Lot & Sidewalk O&M 51,500 .00 51,500

53-71-15 PK15  Rohmer Park Improvements 2,774 2,368- 406

53-71-25 PK25 PARKING LOT & ACCESS ROAD 318,998 18,055 337,053

53-71-26 PK25 Upper Road/Parking Lot 144,836 7,631 152,467

  Total Rohmer Park Improvements: 518,108 23,318 541,426

Lions Park Improvements

53-73-01 PK10 Lions Park Improvements .00 26,877 26,877

  Total Lions Park Improvements: .00 26,877 26,877

Victory Park Improvements

53-76-07 PK7 Victory Park Improvements 15,000 15,000- .00

  Total Victory Park Improvements: 15,000 15,000- .00

  PARKS & OPEN SPACES C I P FUND Revenue Total:

538,108 35,195 573,303

  PARKS & OPEN SPACES C I P FUND Expenditure Total:

538,108 35,195 573,303

  Net Total PARKS & OPEN SPACES C I P FUND: .00 .00 .00

Ramp funding

Contribution of  Utility Revenue  Ser2017 bond 
proceeds for the completion of the old public works 
facility site restoration. Adj. includes surface 
treatments to newly installed asphalt. 

PK25 Ramp fencing project. $18,055

Parking lot surface treatments to newly installed 
asphalt. $7,631

Adj to actual. $-2,368

Ramp project. 

Security camera system at Victory Park.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     16

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Capital Projects Fund

Revenue

55-38-12 CDBG Proceeds 30,000 .00 30,000

55-38-13 Disposition of Fixed Assets 20,000 .00 20,000

  Total Revenue: 50,000 .00 50,000

Contributions and Transfers

55-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 6,902 .00 6,902

55-39-25 Transfer in from GF 190,270 168,019 358,289

55-39-29 Transfer from GF - Road Funds 367,330 .00 367,330

55-39-43 Use of Fund Balance - Roads 505,584 22,662- 482,922

55-39-44 Use of Fund Balance - General 240,250 23,363 263,613

  Total Contributions and Transfers: 1,310,336 168,720 1,479,056

Expenditures

55-40-39 Charges for Services Water 50 33,992 .00 33,992

55-40-41 Charges for Services Water 50 16,997 .00 16,997

55-40-42 Transfer to DSF 65 83,588  60,348 149,936
55-40-46 Transfer to Parks/Fire CIP 15,000 .00 15,000

  Total Expenditures: 149,577  60,348 209,925

Road Maintenance

55-41-02 Road Maintenance 506,686      .00 506,686

  Total Road Maintenance: 506,686     .00 506,686

Road Fleet

55-42-01 Road Fleet 99,927 .00 99,927

55-42-02 Road Equipment 100,000 .00 100,000

  Total Road Fleet: 199,927 .00 199,927

Road (Re)construction Projects

55-43-08 300 West Road Project 118,639 .00 118,639

55-43-20 Sidewalks & Pedestrian Ramps 25,000 25,000 50,000

  Total Road (Re)construction Projects: 143,639 25,000 168,639

Buildings

55-45-04 BM4 106,190 .00 106,190

55-45-05 Fire/Senior Center Complex 14,100 .00 14,100

  Total Buildings: 120,290 .00 120,290

Information Technology

55-50-01 IT Replacements/Upgrades 50,800 .00 50,800

  Total Information Technology: 50,800 .00 50,800

Non-Road Fleet

55-60-01 Fleet Replacements Non-Streets 115,283 .00 115,283

55-60-02 Equipment Non-Streets 74,134 .00 74,134

Transfer of excess reserves to CIP Fund, if 
necessary. If necessary, amounts will be determined 
when fiscal year end has been closed and financials 
statements have been audited.
State law limits reserves held in the General Fund to 
25% of total general fund revenues. $168,019

Correction. Prior year transfer adjustment. 
Budgeted transfer to the Debt Service Fund 65 was 
incompleted.

City-wide sidewalk repair & replacement.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     17

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

  Total Non-Road Fleet: 189,417 .00 189,417

  Capital Projects Fund Revenue Total: 1,360,336 85,348 1,445,684

  Capital Projects Fund Expenditure Total: 1,360,336 85,348 1,445,684

  Net Total Capital Projects Fund: .00 .00 .00



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     18

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Debt Service Fund

REVENUES

65-39-10 GO Property Taxes 387,238 .00 387,238

65-39-30 Due from CPF 55 83,588 60,348 143,936

65-39-31 Due from SID 66 81,706 1,976- 79,730

65-39-32 Due from Water Fund 50 14,580 .00 14,580

65-39-33 Due from Sewer Fund 51 22,947 .00 22,947

65-39-41 Use of fund balance 1,750 1,750- .00

  Total REVENUES: 591,809 56,622 648,431

EXPENDITURES

65-40-52 Bond Interest GO Ref Ser 2015 10,238 .00 10,238

65-40-53 Bond Principal GO Ref Ser 2015 377,000 .00 377,000

65-40-54 Muni Equipment Lease Principal 45,893 .00 45,893

65-40-55 Muni Equipment Lease Interest 738 .00 738

65-40-56 Bond Principal Sales Tax Ser13 72,667 .00 72,667

65-40-57 Bond Interest Sales Tax Ser13 6,442 .00 6,442

65-40-58 Bond Princial Wtr Swr Ser10BC 26,675 .00 26,675

65-40-59 Bond Interest Wtr Swr Ser10BC 10,852 .00 10,852

65-40-63 Other 1,750 .00 1,750

65-40-65 Transfer/Retained Earnings .00 56,622 56,622

  Total EXPENDITURES: 552,255 56,622 608,877

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

65-75-09 Due to Water Fund 50 17,140 .00 17,140

65-75-10 Due to Sewer Fund 51 15,821 .00 15,821

65-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52 6,593 .00 6,593

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 39,554 .00 39,554

  Debt Service Fund Revenue Total: 591,809 56,622 648,431

  Debt Service Fund Expenditure Total: 591,809 56,622 648,431

  Net Total Debt Service Fund: .00 .00 .00

Correction. Prior year transfer adjustment. 
Budgeted transfer from the Capital Projects Fund 65 
was incompleted.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     19

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

SID Capital Projects Fund

Revenue

66-39-10 Owner Assessment Collections 80,935 33,676- 47,259

66-39-41 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 885 31,721 32,606

  Total Revenue: 81,820 1,955- 79,865

Operating Expenditures

66-40-63 Charges for services G/F 135 .00 135

  Total Operating Expenditures: 135 .00 135

Department: 55

66-55-02 Tranfer to DSF 65 81,685 1,955- 79,730

  Total Department: 55: 81,685 1,955- 79,730

  SID Capital Projects Fund Revenue Total: 81,820 1,955- 79,865

  SID Capital Projects Fund Expenditure Total: 81,820 1,955- 79,865

  Net Total SID Capital Projects Fund: .00 .00 .00

Adj. to actual.
Special assessment reserves being held for the 
repayment of final debt service payments, will begin 
being applied in FY 2020. Applying these reserves 
will reduce the required owner assessments due.

FY 2021 will be the final debt payment that will be 
paid in full by assessment reserves.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     20

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

70-31-10 Tax Increment - Southeast 551,377 .00 551,377

70-31-11 Tax Increment - Central B/D 26,473 .00 26,473

70-31-14 Grants 324,523 .00 324,523

  Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE: 902,373 .00 902,373

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

70-39-40 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 2,453,151 232- 2,452,919

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 2,453,151 232- 2,452,919

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

70-40-11 Salaries and Wages 14,400 .00 14,400

70-40-13 Benefits 1,400 .00 1,400

70-40-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 2,800 .00 2,800

70-40-23 Travel and Training 1,000 .00 1,000

70-40-50 Charges for services GF 10 6,661 .00 6,661

  Total OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 26,261 .00 26,261

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

70-44-48 Redevelopment Projects CBD 284,612 .00 284,612

  Total CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT: 284,612 .00 284,612

SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA

70-45-44 Land Develop Parcel 070370031 .00 7,000 7,000

70-45-45 Project Area Lighting - SE 60,000 .00 60,000

70-45-46 Adams Avenue Reconstruction 348,088 .00 348,088

70-45-48 Capital Projects - Southeast 2,620,253 67,412- 2,552,841

70-45-50 Charges for services Water 50 .00 3,900 3,900

70-45-51 Charges for Services Sewer51 .00 56,280 56,280

70-45-70 Charges for Services GF 10 16,310 .00 16,310

  Total SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA: 3,044,651 232- 3,044,419

  REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND Revenue Total: 3,355,524 232- 3,355,292

  REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND Expenditure Total:

3,355,524 232- 3,355,292

  Net Total REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND: .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 .00

City owned land development expenses (5600 S 
Adams Ave).

RDA contribution to fund the installation of water 
and sewer infrastructure servicing City owned 
property located on Adams Avenue (5600 South). 



City Council 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Author: Jake Meibos  
Subject: Sidewalk Trip Hazards 
Date: 5/19/2020  
Type of Item: Information/ Discussion  
 
 
Summary Recommendation: Continue Sidewalk Trip Hazard repairs 
 
Description:  

A. Topic: Staff has been actively identifying, prioritizing and eliminating sidewalk trip 
hazards throughout the City. Our main focus has been on sidewalks displaced 2” and 
greater. Staff has allocated $50,000 to sidewalk trip hazard repairs this year. There is 
approx. $15,000 remaining this year. I will be gathering information for one more project 
this year. I anticipate to include all of the remaining 2” and greater trip hazards. If there 
are areas of concern or that you would like me to focus on please let me know so it can be 
included in the last project for the year. 
 
We have made great progress eliminating critical and major trip hazards throughout the 
City the last few months. Due to COVID-19 we have reprioritized our funding efforts in 
many areas. I have been asked to focus on critical projects and projects that can be 
funded by grants. The trip hazards that do not get addressed this year will continue to be a 
priority and will be addressed when funding becomes available. 

 
 

B. Background: We have recently repaired another 15 major sidewalk trip hazards in the 
month of April. That is a total of 26 major trip hazards that has been removed and 
replaced and 73 minor trip hazards have been repaired by horizontal grinding. A map has 
been illustrated identifying the location of each trip hazard and there status.  
  

C. Analysis: Department Review:   Public Works 
Alternatives:  
 

A. Approve the Request: Staff recommends to continue addressing sidewalk trip hazards in 
the future when the funding becomes available.  
 

 
 

ADMINISTRATION 



!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(
!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(
!(
!(
!(!(
!(

!(
!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(!( !(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!(
!(
!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(
!(!(
!(!(!(
!(
!(!(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!( !(

!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(
!(!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(
!(
!(

!(
!(
!( !(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(
!(
!(!(

!(
!(
!(
!( !( !(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(

!( !(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!( !(!( !( !(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( !( !(!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(!( !(

!(

!( !( !(

!(!(!(!(!(

!( !( !( !(

!(!(!(!(!(

!( !( !(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!( !( !(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

0 500 1,000250
Feetµ

Legend
Trip Hazards

!( <1", Hazard
!( 1-2", Hazard
!( >2", Hazard
!( <1", Fixed
!( 1-2", Fixed
!( >2", Fixed

WTC Boundary

Approx. 459 linear feet (1836 sq ft) 
removed and replaced

Progress as of May 2020
Class Fixed Out of % Fixed
> 2" 26 53 49%
1-2 " 41 253 16%
< 1" 32 977 3%
Total 99 1283 8%



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-05 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE (“CITY”) AND WEBER 
COUNTY RELATING TO RECREATION, ARTS, MUSEUM, AND PARKS (“RAMP”) 

FUNDING 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utah Interlocal Cooperation Act, Title 11, Chapter 13, of the Utah Code 
Annotated 1953 as amended, permits local governmental units to enter into agreements with one 
another for the purpose of exercising on a joint and cooperative basis powers and privileges that 
will benefit their citizens and make the most efficient use of their resources; and  
 

WHEREAS, Title 11, Chapter 13, Section 5 of the Utah Code Annotated, 1953 as 
amended, requires that governing bodies of governmental units adopt a resolution approving 
interlocal agreements before such agreements may become effective; and 

 
WHEREAS, The County has imposed a local sales and use tax, pursuant to Utah Code 

Ann. 59-12-701,rt.seq., and has enacted an ordinance and policies governing distribution of the 
revenues collected by this tax; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has applied for and is qualified to receive a portion of the Funds 
pursuant to state statute, county ordinance, and RAMP policies; and  
 
            WHEREAS, the City agrees to utilize RAMP funds granted by the County in accordance 
with the state statutes, county ordinances and RAMP policies; 
      

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of Washington Terrace hereby resolves to enter 
into the attached Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with Weber County relating to Recreation, 
Arts, Museum, and Parks (“RAMP”) funding for the purposes authorized therein; the Interlocal 
Agreement is hereby approved and incorporated by this reference. The City Council authorizes 
and directs the Mayor to execute in Interlocal Agreement for and on behalf of the City of 
Washington Terrace 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Washington Terrace this ____ day of 
_________2020. 

 
DATED this       day of                         2020.  
 
 
CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE     
 



 
 
______________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor     
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez , City Recorder 
 
 
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Council Member Blair Brown      ___ 
Council Member Larry Weir      ___ 
Council Member  Scott Barker    ___ 
Council Member Carey Seal        ___ 
Council Member Jeff West         ___ 

 
 



ANINTERLoCALcooPERATIoNAGREEMENTBEIWEEN
WEBERcoUNTYeTTouInsHINGToNTERRACECITYFoR

RECREATION, ARTS, UrusiuM AND PARKS (..RAMP"} FUNDING

;:n".1$7"#.'Hii#?:H;iff #,.'1?lll,uo,n."
of the State of Utah, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY," and WASHINGTON

TERRACE CITY, a Utah Municipal Corporation, locate d' at 5249 S 400 E" Washington

Terrace, uT 84405, (referred to rr...it '"s "Recipient"), with both being referred to as

"Parties.

REICITALS

WIIEREAS, the couNTY has imposed a local sales and use tax' pursuant to

utah code Ann. $ 5g-L2-7O1, et. seq., .rra rr"" enacted an ordinance and policies

governingdistrib-utionofther"',r.nr"*collectedbythistax'hereinafterreferredtoas
*RAMP Tax" Title i+ Ct.pter 6, Weber county ordinances, 2004; and

WHEREAS,RECIPIENThasappliedforandisqualifiedtoreceiveaportionoJl
the Funds pursuant to state statute, county ordinance, and RAMP policies; and

WHEREAS, RECIPIENT hereby agrees to utilize RAMP funds granted to

RECIpIENT Uy COUNTY in accordani. *ittt the state statutes, county ordinances' end

RAMP policies;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, ter:ms

and conditions contained in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

1.1 In exchange for receipt of RAMP Funds (hereinafter "Funds"), RECIPIENT

agrees to tlhe following uses and. limitations of uses for the Funds:

A. Funds shall be expended within Weber County for the project(s) and

piogr*1") of RECIeIENT as specified in the RECIPIENT's application for

nerfrp r*a" and pursuant to utah code Ann. $ 59-12-701, et. seq., T'itle

a+ crrapter 6 Weber county code of ordinances and those policies'

"ppii""tions 
and standards as established by Weber County and the

nelrrp Board to administer the distribution of RAMP funds'

B. Funds may not be expend.ed for non-qualifytng expenditures as specified

in state law and countY ordinance'

c. RECIPIENT agrees to submit an Actual Use/Evalu"ti9-" report detailing

how the RAMP Funds were expend,ed. This report wil1be due June 3O'

2O2L The report *itt u" a comprehensive report 9f all expenditures of

RAMP funds. If the project which is the subject ofthis funding
agreement cannot.tJ completed prior to June 30,2021, RECIPIENT r;hall

request an extensron in ,*iti.,g tb ttre Chair of the County Commissi'cn



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 2

withacopytotheChairoftheRAMPCommitteespeciffingthereasons
forthedelayandrequestinganextensiontothisAgreement.After

"orr=Jti.g 
*iif, tfr" bn"i. oT th. RAMP Committee, the County

corrr*i""iln shall either approve an extension to this Agreement or

..qr.-"t it "t 
the funds-u" i.t r.red to the county in accordance with

section 2.2. AclualUse/Evaluation reports will be submitted every six

months during any approved extension period'

D. RECIpIENT agrees to acknowledge RAMP in writing, orally *4 by using;

the official RAMP logo on written materials' RECIPIENT will also use

other acknowledg-.rr;-irr"lraing posting a county approved RAMP sigp

at RAMP Project locations'

E.RECIPIENTsha]lprovideCoUNTYwithallcopieso-fnlogramsorother
prirrt"Jr.raterial ."r.rro*r"aging the couNTY and the RAMP funding of

the Program'

F.RECIPIENTagreestoprovid.eCOUNTYwithpressrele-asesandother
public relations -rt.tiJ designed' to promote the RECIPIENT'S prograrns

urJ pto3""ts and' crediting the RAMP Funding program'

G. It is understood and agreed that no Funds or proceeds from Funds wi1[

be made available to uirv pruti" officer or employee 1n 
violation of the

p"Ufil Employees Ethics Act, Utah Code Ann. $ 67-16-1, et' seq'

H.RECIPIENTagreestocomplywiththeapplicableprovisionsoftheUtah
open and puutic Meeting "tlt.,t" 

UCA S 52-4-1 et. seq., whenever

diicussing RAMP funding'

SECTION TWO
USE OF FUNDS

2.1 A11 expenditures of RAMP Funds must be for projects or 
-ileyrs 

set out in the

RECIPIENT;S application form(s) attached as Exhibit 1' If the full amount

requestedintheapplicationform(s)wasnotgrantedbytheCoUNTY,the
partial expenditures for items listed on the af,ptcation form(s) must comply

with any fiAMP Board modifications outlin"a i" Exhibit 1' At any time that it

isdiscovered.bycouNTYthatFundswereusedbytheEE-CIPIENTforpurpc'ses
other than those agreed "po" 

*iittin this Agreemint.gg-YlT will require a

return of the entire **o.rrrf of Funds disbuised to RECIPIENT under this

Agreement. couNTY *"r"r"o terminate this Agreement and shall be entitl:d

to all rights, claims, andToi causes of action available to COUNTY' Further'



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY

PAGE 3

COUNTY may d'isqualify the RECIPIENT from receiving any Funds from this ta:i:

revenue in the future ." . ."*rrli of RBCIpIENT'S misuse of prior funds

received.

2.2 If RECIPIENT determines for any reason not to use the RAMP funds specified irr

its funding application and J;;;;;"a n trri" Agreement, during the contract'

period, nB'Cf^piBNT agrees to ,"Tri" *uch funds t6 Weber County' including any

interest received thereon so that the funds may be 1.r1.1""."t:d 
to other

projects/e;;;t* RECIpIEN{ "tJi 
*,"..r =r.fr funds (includin-g interest) within

fourteen (14) days of RECIPIENi;S dtt"'*ination to not move forward with the

aPProved Proj ect / function'

2.glfRECIPIENTfailstouseitsRAMPfundawardincompliancewiththis
Agreement within the contraci ng;$, lECrllr*, u,gr.." to return such funds;

to Weber County, including "ty 
i"t""st received thJreon so that the funds mrey

be reallocated to other p.o:.IJl"".ro. BBCIPIENT shall return such funds

(including interest) within ro*ri".r, (14) days of end of the contract period

unlessanextensionhasbeengranted.asspecifiedherein.

SECTION THREE
CONSIDERATION

S.lPaymentofFundstoRECIPIENTandtheamountsthereofhavebeen
determined, a,,d will be p-;;;- ".t rortr, in.Title 34 Chapter 6 of the weber

county orJirr".r""" ".rd ""Ir;Ga" 
the policies and procedures est'ablished

by the narvrp go*d. RECIPIENTLas been approved for RAMP Funds as

follows:

$10,ti30
Rohmer Park Hillside Fencing Project

SECTION FOUR
EFFECTTVE DATE AND TERM

4.LThisAgreementshallbeforatermoffourteenmonthsandshallnotbe
renewable except as specifiea in Section 1'1C' It is understood that the Funds

received uynednrENT unde, ttri* Agreement will be expendt-l-*d accounted

for within one year of the date this A"greement is executed by weber county'

SECTION FIVE
RECORDS AND AUDIT

5.1 RECIPIENT agrees to maintain detailed and accurate records of the use of alil

funds that it ieceives under ii.i" egt."T.*!. RECIPIENT further agrees to

retain said records and *rk;il#available for review by the couNTY during

regular business hours ,rpon it " 
couuTY',S request. said records shall be



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 4

maintained by RECIPIENT for a period o! fve (5) years from the date of their

creation. All records shall be maintained in a mallner and form approved by- 
.

the weber c;;t Auditor,s oln"". The parties hereby stipulate that ownership

of all records that are the subject of this paragraph l!"11 rest with RECIPIENT'

However, to the extent that such records are deemed by competent lega1

authority to be records or trre couNTY, COUNTY agrees tha! its disclosure of

said records shall be governed according to the CoUNTY'S rights and

responsibilities und.eithe utah Government Records Access and Management

Act. UCA 63G-2-101 et. S.q., igSS as amended' If said records disclose that

RECIPIENT is in violation of tiris Agreement, the couNTY may make such use

and disclosure of said records as iideems appropriate to protect its rights

under tfri* egi..*ent and to protect the public's interest in the proper

exPenditure of Public funds'

S.2itistheintentoftheCoUNTYtocompleteauditsoftheuseofallRAMPfundsl
by RECIPIENT and RECIPIENT agrees to cooperate in that audit and account

for the use of funds granted nBCjplBNT undlr this Agreement' RECIPIENT

shall work with the COUNT' ; "tr.rpf.t. 
audits on aiemi-annua-l and annual

basis.

SECTION SI)r
ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER OF FUNDS

6.1 It is understood and agreed that RECIPIENT shall not assign or transfer its

rights, interests or claims under this Agreement. The funds providerl under

this Agreement shall be ,=.J"*"lrsivef and solely by REcIPIENT fcrr the

purposes set forth in this Agreement'

SECTION SEVEN
INDEPENDENT AGENCY

T.tltisunderstoodandagreedthatREClPlENT',sstatusinrelationtocouNTY:is
that of an ind.ependent "g"rri; 

.rra trr" RECIPIENT',S acts, made through any of

RECIPIENT'S officers, agents or employees al.e made without any suggestion''

direction, or management *t.t"o.rr"rty the couNTY, the coUNTY',S

Represent;ti*", oi..ry other of COUNTY'S officers, agents or employees' Ttre

parties d;; ih;ttrr" irra" provided RECIPIENT under this Agreentent do not

give CoUNTY any authority *h,'t"o",.r over the manner and method by which

RECIPIENT carries out its purposes. Howev-er, to the extent that anv actions

taken by RECIpIENT violati the understanding between the Parties, as

"*pr""""J 
in nBCfptENT'S application for funds and in this Agreement'

COUNTY shal1 have the ,ighi"'provided'-it under this Agreement to withdraw

funding ,oJa.-".ra ..irrrirrsement of funds previously expended by

RECIPIENT.



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY

PAGE 5

SECTION EIGHT
INDEMNIFICATION

S.lRECIPIENTagreestoindemnify,defend'andholdharmlesstheCoUNTY,its
officers, agenls and employ"; f-* ""q 

against any and all claims' <lamages'

losses and expenses, includ*g ",i"!"ey's 
fles and llgaf costs, arising out of

any and al-#nBcIpIENT'S oifi".r"" alents" or employees'negligent or

wrongful acts or failures to act which oi"u' at any time relating to prrcjects

undertaker."tf't'a"expendedpursuanttothisAgreement'

8.2 COUNTY agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the RECIPIENT, its

officers, agents and emplovJ""-i..* and again", "lY T^d ll^.,t::*", 
clamages'

losses and expenses, includi"g-;ii;t;ey's Les and costs' arising out of the

negligent or wrongfuf "ct" 
o. ililure to Lct by COUNTY, its officers' agents' or

"*ploy..""i"r* 
g couNTy,s performance under this Agreement.

g.3 couNTY, as a political subdivision of the state of utah' and as a government

entity ." aefrrrea in the "Ut;'Ct,.,"-"ntal Immunity Act"' Title 63(i' Chapter

T ,l).C.A.,-ifi3 "" 
amendedl^doe= not, by the provisions of this paragraph nor

any other part of this Agreement, waive a"y of it" rights and responsibilities as

set forth in said Utah Corr"rr*",tal Immunity Act ilncluding damage caps and

all other aPPlicable law'

SECTION NINE
INSURANCE

9.1 RECIPIENT will purchase and maintain' durins trr{lrfthis Agreement'

insurance coverage that will satisfactorily insuie RECIPIENT and COUNTY

against "i.i-" 
,.r? mUitties that could arise because of the execution of thirl

Agreement.Theinsurancecoveragesrequiredareasfollows:

A.GeneralLiability.Comprehensivegeneralliabilityinsurance(including
contractual liability """.-."g.1 

protec"ting RECIPIENT Td the couNTY

against any and ,11 li"bita;"i.i-" that may arise against either of the:

parties during tfre parties'"relationship engl"9":".dLY the grant of Funds

under this Agree*.rr,. 
- 
srrch period oi titt. shall be the term of this

Agreement, or if ttt.'frrrJs provided to RECIPIENT under this Agreernent

have not been rr[y .*f.ra"a ar.ing that time, the period of time for

*h;;;-;;;pr"rr..r"J.i"""rur [ability insurance shall be in lbrce to

protect the partie" "frif 
t" extendeduntil such time as all said Funds

have been expended.-Co.r.r"g. to be piovided under this palagraph shall

be for all claims -;";;in[ out of either partl"s actions dtrring the

perioaoftimedescribedhereinregardlessof*h.thertheclaimis
asserted'againsteitherpartyduringsaidtimeperiod.Thelimitsof
bodily injury and propeity d"*"g. coverage roi y1a^q9licy or policies of

insurance shallO" ,oi t""s thanbNE MILLION ($1,000'000) per



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERMCE CITY

PAGE 6

occurrence with a TWO MILLION ($2,000,000) general policy aggregalg' 
.

This policy shall be primary and non contributory to any other policy(ies)

o, 
"oi"i"ge 

availabli to Colnty, whether such coverage be primary,

contributing, or excess'

B.Workers,ComPensation.Workers,compensationinsurancecovering
RECIPIENT for any u,,a u claims that may arise against RECII?IENT

undertheworkers,compensationlawsoftheStateofUtah.

c. proof of rnsurance. RECIPIENT shatl provide proof of all insurances tcr

the coUNTy Repres.;l;il" prior to thl execution of this Agreement'

SECTION TEN
MISCELLANEOUS

1O.1 Additional Documents. The following documents shall be submitted by

RECIPIENTtotheCOUNTYpriortoanyfundsbeingdisbursedto
RECIPIENT by the COUNCV, and are incorporated into this Agreement by

reference, being made part hereof as exhibits:

A.RECIPIENT,SApplicationForm-withattachmentsand
modificatiot * .'p'ptoved by the RAMP Board -(Exhibit 1)

B.CertificateoflnsuranceaSspecifiedinSectionNineunless
otherwise waived'

LO.2 Amendments. This agreement may be amended in whole or in part at ar:Ly

time by the parties by a written amlndment approved and signecl by all

Parties in the marner provided by law'

10.g Authorization. The individuals signing this agreement on behalf of the

Parties confirm that they are the auty auttr otizid' representatives of the

parties and are lawful1y'e""Lr"J to sign this agreement on behalf of the

Parties.

lo.4CaptionsandHeadines.Thecaptionsandheadingshereinarefor
convenience of ,.f.r.r"le-.;it "ra 

in no .*ay dgqle, limit or describe the

ScopeorintentofanysectionsorprovisionsofthisAgreement.

1o.5 Comoliance with Laws. During th:J,T: the RECIPIENT is expending tlre

funds provided by this hgt."*"it, RECIPIENT, its officers' agents and

employees agree to 
"o-piy 

*itt utt t.*s, federal, state or local, which apply

to it" jp.i"ii'**; irr"lra'1,.,*, but not limited to, laws requiring access to

p"r"orrl *itn ai".uiliti.s a?ia non-discrimination against protected groups

in admission, hiring and operation'



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 7

10.6 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts,
each of *t i.fr shatl be an original and all of which shall constitute but one

of the sanne instrument.

LO.7 County Representative. COUNTY hereby appoints Shelly Halacy, or her
a."ig.*., "" 

tt* COUNTY Representative to assist in the administration of
this Agreement and the Funding provided by this Agreement. Saicl

Repreientative shall ensure performance of this Agreement by RECIPIENT

and assist RECIPIENT in obtaining information and access to COUNTY or
other government offices, if necessary, for RECIPIENT'S performance of this;

Agreement. Additionally, said Representative shall monitor and evaluate

ttre performance of this Agreement by RECIPIENT, but shall not assume any

supervisory or management role over RECIPIENT or any of RECIPIENT'S

officers, agents or employees or in the RECIPIENT'S expenditure of funds
provided by this Agreement, other than to enforce COUNTY'S rights and
responsibilities under this Agreement'

1O.8 Documents on File. Executed copies of this Interlocal Agreement shall be:

pl"".d ." frl."n the office of the Keeper of the Records of each of the

irarticipants and shall remain on file for public inspection during the term of

this Interlocal Agreement.

1O.9 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between

the partie", arrd no stateme.,.t, promises or inducements made by either
party or agents for either party that are not contained in this written
agreement shall be binding or valid and this Agreement may not be

enlarged, mod.ified or altered, except in writing, signed by the Parties.

1O.1O Governing Laws. It is understood and agreed by the Parties hereto, that
tni" egffi..rt *hali be governed by the laws of the State of Utah and

weber county, both as to interpretation and performance.

1O.11 Interpretation. The entire agreement among the Parties_shall consist of

-ni* e-gr..*.rt and the documents set forth herein. A11 documents are

compl-ementary, and that which is called for by one of them shall be as

binding as if called for by all. In the event of an inconsistency between any

of the irovisions of said documents, the inconsistency shall be resolved by

giving preced.ence first to this Agreement, and then to the other documents'

Furthei, this Agreement shall be interpreted to be consistent with Title 59,

Chapter 12, Pa]1 7 , lJ .C.A., 1953, as amended; and Title 34 Chapter 6,

Weber County Ordinances, as amended'

LO.L2 No Oflicer or Employee Interest. It is understood and agreed that no

offi..,@UNTYhasorsha1lhaveanypeCuniaryinterest,
direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof- No officer,

employee or board membeiof RECIPIENT or any member of their families



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERMCE CITY
PAGE 8

shall serye on a COUNTY board or committee that authorizes funding or
payments to RECIPIENT unless the position held is clearly disclosed to the
committee or board and the person does not participate in the deliberation
or the funding decision.

10.13 Review by Authorized Attorney. In accordance with the provisions of
Section ll-13-2o2.5(3), Utah Code, this agreement shall be submitted to
the attorney authorized to represent each party for review as to proper fornr
and compliance with applicable law before this agreement may take affect.

10.14 Termination. The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement in whole or in
part due to the failure of the RECIPIENT to fulfill its contract obligations.
Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the COUNTY shall terminate by
the COUNTY delivering to the RECIPIENT a Notice of Termination speci$ing
the nature, extent and effective date of the termination. Upon r.ceipt oi th,J
notice, the RECIPIENT shall immediately deliver to the COUNTY all unused.
funds previously paid to RECIPIENT under this Agreement. The rights and
remedies of the COUNTY provided in this clause are in addition to any othe,r
rights and remedies provided by law or und.er this Agreement.

10.15 Warranties of Participants. Each Participant hereby represents and
warrants that:
A. it is a public agency or public entity within the meaning of the

Interlocal Act; and
B. it is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Interlocal

Agreement; and
C. there is no litigation or legal or governmental action, proceeding,

inquiry or investigation pending or threatened by governmental
authorities or others or to which such Participant is a party or to
which any of its property is subject which if determined adversel)z
to such Participant would individually or in the aggregate a) effect
the validity or enforceability of this Interlocal Agreement, or b)
otherwise materially adversely effect the ability of such Participant
to comply with its obligations hereunder or the transactions
contemplated hereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and year recited above.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF WEBER COUNTY

By
Gage Froerer, Chair



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 9

ATTEST:

Riclcy Hatch, CPA
Weber County Clerk/Auditor

ATTEST:

Commissioner Froerer voted
Commissioner Hawey voted
Commissioner Jenkins voted

RECIPIENT

By:

Title:



raaat <ouI{rY

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Government Entity or Nonprofit Organization

RAMP GRANT APPLICATION 2O2O
Please check the Appropriate Type of Grant, category, and classification for This Request

See Filing Deadlines on the Back of This Applicationr^.-
GRANT CATEGORY AND CLASSIFICT\TION

Parks & Recreation

E] Recreational Facility

Arts & Mus,eums

f] Cultural F;rcility

I Cultural Organization

Washington Terrace CitY

Address

5249 s 400 e

City

WTC

State

UT

Zip Code

84015

Contact Person

Aaron Solomon

Title or Position

Parks & Recreation Director

Email Address
Phone No.

801-395-8293

Fax No.

801 -393-1 921 aarons@wash in gtol!9q999glll

Alternate Contact Person

Tom Hanson

Title or Position

City Manager

Fax No. Email Address

801-395-828 z 801-393-1921 tom@washingtonterracecity org

Date of lncorporation'Dec 12th' 1958 Federal Tax lD 11Ltm5s1' 87-61 13226

prease indicate your organization,s status. f Nonprofit E Government Agency r Educational Affiliate

rf A Government Agency Apprying Under Arts & Museums, Do you Have A separate cultural councit? Yes ffi No E

Funds Requested From RAMP: 510'830'00
you must attach a detailed budget for your prolect, including competitive bids /

and/or cost comparisons or your grant may be declared ineligible'

Priority of This Projea: ;---1
(lf you have multiPle requests)

18,050.00

Would You Accept Partial Funding? Vesf ruo E lf An Event, What ls the Date: NA

Phone No.

Location of Project:

Total Cost of Project: S

Rohmer Park 5100 S 650 W. WTC UT 84405

Rohmer Park Hillside Fencing Project

ace in this box)

washington Terrace city is in need of new fencing along the western hillside. at Rohmer Park, located at 5100 South 650 west' Rohmer Park

overrooks Riverdare at the top of the hirrside in.tne rerra'ceffitif::*:i:ly,l'+1""':SH:T:J["'f.:]:H:tl':feffff:iJ;'"yl;;; i#'
lr:",'j":[',fl'"?f::"'iff.:",'"?:'J;,{}l]:1ff ;,ffiI',,itn" *i,," to comprete t" pJ,.r ini next item or importance is the saretv rencing arons the

hillside to protect membeo ot tn" .o.rrnity from tnu .tu""p ii"iine. ine i"n"ing *irt o" o foot tall and run approximately '1400 feet along the hillside

?Ll!?[?i5 is very important to comprete ror the citv 
t9 

b-"-s1l l* :1ffj..?:1,":',y"j':l:,:::::.:':"X:*"JJg:,i1'J"t*"J?ifl:tr'ff il'i ll""t""t 
tn"

hillside of Little Rohmer park, the bowery, restrooms, pl;yg"r;; vofeybatt.pit, and picnic-area. Rohmer Parkis a very large Park that tire entire

weber county community uses throughout the year. rni ie* fence rine witr be veryieneficial for safety purposes for families of the cornmunity that

use the Park.
This Rohmer park hillside fencing line will establish a much needed safety update that will benefit the Park and members of its community for many

years to come. The citv or wasn"rngion i"*"." firanrs ti-e'weo"i borntv n.n.rrl.p noaro for its careful consideration to grant funding fo'r this project'

Page 1

TYPE OF GRANT

tr
Regular

(52,001 to S199,99e)

tr
Maior

15ZOO,OOO ana uPl



please provide the organization's official Mission statement: (Must Comply with RAMP's Primary Purpose)

To provide the clty of washington Terrace with essential and innovative services in a timely ancl cost

efficient manner.

RAMp applications will not be accepted after the filing deadline and any application that has not met the filinp;

requirements wiil not be considered. prease make sure you have compreted the folrowing before submitting your

application: (Check the box to the left of each line to make sure you have complied with each step)

Read the information sheet for completing a RAMP application

File timely (Deadline lor fiting Moior & Regular GronB - tonuory 77, 2O2O' EZ Gronts - Morch 27" 2020)

Complete all areas of the application

Attach proof of nonProfit status

Provide your organization's mission statement

Attach detailed budget for entire project and an explanation of how the RAMP funds will be used

(This would include any matching funds and/or letters of support)

Attach competitive bids and/or cost comparisons - not applicable for EZ Grants

Sign and date the aPPlication

Remove the information sheet and charts

Submitfifteen(15)copiesoftheapplicationandsupportingdocuments

r hereby acknowredge that r have read the information sheet attached to this application and that all documents submitted to the RAMP Tax committ'3e for this

^i- ^.--^i--ii^h i^ th6 nr.ricd

application are true and bestofjnyknowledge'lfurthermoreacknowledgethatlhavetheauthoritytobindthisorganizationtothepr()ject

Parks & Recreation Director 01102120

completed applications should be filed in the weber county commission office by the date & time Iisted above'

RAMPTaxAdvisoryBoardFormoreinformationcontact:
weber county commission shelly Halacy 801 399-8406 shalacy@webercountyUtahr'gov

23g0 washington Brvd., suite 360 stacy skeen g01 3gg-9403 sskeen@webercountyUtah.gov

Ogden, Utah 84401 Rev 1:l/201e

E
E
E
E
E
E

E
E
E
E

Describe How Many People will Be Affected By This Project and How:

'.ari!,i"t"""o"v"iapprox.2,500ane;;;es)anaineannuatcommunrtyEastarEggHunt(approx' 400a(endees)'

Eslimated Annual Park Utilization: 40,024 visitore

-xplain What Funding Resources Your Organization Has:

Taxes & User Fees.

Tell How You Plan To show RAMP Sponsorship and or signage For This Project:

rheCityofwashinstonTerracewillprovidemultiplepermanentRlYll":^"gt':'?l^"Hff::f:,t"ir::ttheParklftg tvlty Ul vYaDlllllYl

incruding a main sign at the entrance way. The city wiil arso recognize R.A.M..P in the city newsletter, city

website and facebook Page. The City has also nosteo a ribbon cutting event invitinn,,.T::311i::.{.::i,^,

HT."^X?ffiffiffiil;il;i"iii1j thlsuccess of each compteted-project and will continue this tradition'

Signature

FILING DEADLINE FoR MAJoR GRANTS: January 17.2020 5:00 pm

rtffi oelo,ttue ron necuuqR eruqruts: lanuarv tz'zozo s:oo pm

rnilvc ogRottrue roR ez GRenrs: nnarctr zz. zozo s:oo pm



Program Service Revenue (admission, tuition, etc.)

Other

Federal
State (not including this grant request)

Local (county, city)
Other (please itemize)

Business/Corporate
Foundation
IndMdual
Fundraising Events
Applicant Cash*
Other (please itemizel

In-kind services (x number of hours @ $2O lht)
In kind soods (estimate at fair market

R.A.M.P Match- Construction

Local Match- Construction
$10,830.00
$7,220.00

TOTAL EXPENSES



Proposal @
Washington Terrace CitY

Romer Park 650 W 5100
Aaron 801-928-0540

920' of 6'Tall Chainlink Fence
1718" X 8' sch 40 Line Posts
1 5/E" Top Rail
11 Gauge Ghainlink Wire
Bottom Tension Wire

9ea. Terminal Posts
2 3/8" X 8'sch40 Terminal Posts

Tear Out

Submitted To

S Washington Terrace

Itemized Estimate

Ace Fab & Fencing,lnc
2468 S 1620 W
Ogden, Utah 84401
801-392-7391
Fax: 801-392-7412
acefabweld.com

1-9-20

$12,880.00

$270.00

$2,300.00

$2,600.00

$18,050.00

Proposal must be signed and returned to be placed on the schedule'

Signatures...
We propose, hereby furnish material and labor -.o*fl.t. in accordance with above specifications for the above sum'

Authorized Signature

Estimated BY: Ladd Peterson

F
Acceptance of Proposal. In authorizing the acceptance ofthis proposal the above prices' specifications and

conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. Payment will be made as per Ace Fab & welding' Mngt' Terms o1'

half down to be placed on schedule and balance du" upon completion. If terms are not met' Ace Fab & welding'

Mngt. has the right to remove all product from the p.op..ty, instalGd or not, without damage to property' If for any

reason Ace Fab & Welding, Mngi. is unable to remove the product from property, customer will be subject to a2o/o

per month, which is equiuiient ti a24I/'ANNUAL RATE. Customer also agrees to pay all expenses' including

collection costs, and reasonable attorney's t'ees incurred to collect this debt. By signing I agree to these terms' Ar:e

Fab & Welding is not responsible for property lines if not correctly marked' Ace Fab & Welding is not

responsible for sprinkler iin", o. trauting off airt. Ace Fab & Welding is not responsible for any damaged

Landscaping due to installation offence. Proposal good for 20 days' Price subject to change due to the

increaseofvinyl/Steelpricesandavailabilityofthematerials.

Date



Global Vinyl Fencing LLC

241 W - 21 st Street

Ogden, UT 84401

(801) 745-ss74

gvfsecretary@gmail.com

www.globalvinyl.ws

ADDRESS

Aaron

City of Washington Terrace

5249 S 400 E

Washington Terrace, UT
84405
United States

ACCOUNT MANAGER
Clint

JOB NAME / SITE
5100 S. 650 W. - Rohmer Park

920

ESTIMATE # 9340
DATE 01/1312020

14.75 13,570.007Chain Link
6' tall chain link fence with 1 7/8" X 8' Schedule 40 line posts with 1 5/8"
top rails abd 1 1 guage chain link wire and bottom tension wire

Chain Link
Terminalposts 2 3/8'X 8'schedule 40

758 REMOVAL
Removal of the existing fence and disposal of materials. This includes
cutting the fence post off at the base. This does not include the removal
of existing concrete in old post holes.

SUBTOTAL

TAX (0%)

TOTAL

40.00

2,450.00

360 007

2,450.00

3,000.00 3,000.007

19,380.00

0.00

$19,380.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Customer agrees they have counted and checked all the materials that have been loaded and they are accurate and correct. All unpaid invcrices

are subject to an interest rale o! 2o/" per month, which is equivalent lo a24o/" ANNUAL INTEREST RATE. Customer also agrees to pay all

expensos, including collection costs, reasonable attorney's fees incuned to collect this debt.

If W -



Dear Weber County R.A.M.P Board

I am writing about the fence along the west side of Rohmer Park, leading down to the playground. I

spend countless hours volunteering in the Washington Terrace Recreation program. I have kids of all
ages at the field with me as I help to paint, mow, maintain, and prepare the football field. I then spend
each night, along with many parents, at football practice teaching the boys about teamwork, respect,
discipline, integrity, and humility.

Last year, while many of the kids had their younger siblings and friends at the field, I noticed the children
walking down to the playground. At first glance this seemed like a great idea for the kids to occupy their
time while practice was taking place. However, when I went down to get my children, I noticed them
playing over near a run down, rusted, barely standing, chain link fence. The kids were covered in rust
from touching the fence. As I approached, I realized this fence was barely standing. lt was clear it was
unsafe, and needed replacing.

I am not one to write many letters, or voice many concerns. However, our parks are made for our
children. This is a place for kids to be enjoying their time, and parents should feel confident and secure
that they are not in danger. Looking at this fence, I didn't feel confident kids were safe. Please consider
replacing this fence before the weather improves and kids are down playing there again. This is a great
park, and we should have it safe, and beautiful.

Thank you,

Casey Koopmans

Ckoop ma ns@comcast. net



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-06 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE (“CITY”) AND WEBER 
COUNTY RELATING TO RECREATION, ARTS, MUSEUM, AND PARKS (“RAMP”) 

FUNDING 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utah Interlocal Cooperation Act, Title 11, Chapter 13, of the Utah Code 
Annotated 1953 as amended, permits local governmental units to enter into agreements with one 
another for the purpose of exercising on a joint and cooperative basis powers and privileges that 
will benefit their citizens and make the most efficient use of their resources; and  
 

WHEREAS, Title 11, Chapter 13, Section 5 of the Utah Code Annotated, 1953 as 
amended, requires that governing bodies of governmental units adopt a resolution approving 
interlocal agreements before such agreements may become effective; and 

 
WHEREAS, The County has imposed a local sales and use tax, pursuant to Utah Code 

Ann. 59-12-701,rt.seq., and has enacted an ordinance and policies governing distribution of the 
revenues collected by this tax; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has applied for and is qualified to receive a portion of the Funds 
pursuant to state statute, county ordinance, and RAMP policies; and  
 
            WHEREAS, the City agrees to utilize RAMP funds granted by the County in accordance 
with the state statutes, county ordinances and RAMP policies; 
      

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of Washington Terrace hereby resolves to enter 
into the attached Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with Weber County relating to Recreation, 
Arts, Museum, and Parks (“RAMP”) funding for the purposes authorized therein; the Interlocal 
Agreement is hereby approved and incorporated by this reference. The City Council authorizes 
and directs the Mayor to execute in Interlocal Agreement for and on behalf of the City of 
Washington Terrace 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Washington Terrace this ____ day of 
_________2020. 

 
DATED this       day of                         2020.  
 
 
CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE     
 



 
 
______________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor     
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez , City Recorder 
 
 
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Council Member Blair Brown      ___ 
Council Member Larry Weir      ___ 
Council Member  Scott Barker    ___ 
Council Member Carey Seal        ___ 
Council Member Jeff West         ___ 

 
 



AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
TIIEBER COUNTY AND WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY ['OR

RECREATTON, ARTS, MUSEUM AND PARKS (33RAMp"l FUNDING

TERRACE CITY, a Utah Municipal Corporation, located at 5249 S 400 E., Washington
Terrace, UT 84405, (referred to herein as "Recipient"), with both being referred to ets
"Parties.

REICITALS

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has imposed a local sales and use tax, pursuant to
Utah Code Ann. $ 59-12-701, et. seq., and has enacted an ordinance and policies
governing distribution of the revenues collected by this tax, hereinafter referred to as
"RAMP Tax" Title 34 Chapter 6, Weber County Ordinances, 2004; and

trIIIEREAS, RECIPIENT has applied for and is qualified to receive a portion of
the Funds pursuant to state statute, county ordinance, and RAMP policies; and

WHEREAS, RECIPIENT hereby agrees to utilize RAMP funds granted to
RECIPIENT by COUNTY in accordance with the state statutes, county ordinances, and
RAMP policies;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, te:rms
and conditions contained in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

In exchange for receipt of RAMP Funds (hereinafter "Funds"), RECIPIENT
agrees to the following uses and limitations of uses for the Funds:

A. Funds shall be expended within Weber County for the project(s) and
program(s) of RECIPIENT as specified in the RECIPIENT'S application. for
RAMP funds and pursuant to Utah Code Ann. $ 59-I2-7O1, et. seq., llitle
34 Chapter 6 Weber County Code of Ordinances and those policies,
applications and standards as established by Weber County and the
RAMP Board to administer the distribution of RAMP funds.

Funds may not be expended for non-qualifying expenditures as specified
in state law and county ordinance.

RECIPIENT agrees to submit an Actual Use/Evaluation report detailing
how the RAMP Funds were expended. This report will be due June 3;0,
2O2I. The report will be a comprehensive report of all expenditures of
RAMP funds. If the project which is the subject of this funding
agreement cannot be completed prior to June 30,2021, RECIPIENT shall
request an extension in writing to the Chair of the County Commission

1.1

B.

C.

S AGREEMENT is entered into and made effective ,n"UlOay of
,2O2O, by and between WEBER COUNTY, a body corporate and politic

of the State of Utah, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY," and WASHINGTON



RAMP AGREEMENI
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 2

with a copy to the Chair of the RAMP Committee specifying the reasons
for the delay and requesting an extension to this Agreement. After
consulting with the Chair of the RAMP Committee, the County
Commission shall either approve an extension to this Agreement or
request that the funds be returned to the County in accordance with
Section 2.2. Actual Use/Evaluation reports willbe submitted every six
months during any approved extension period.

D. RECIPIENT agrees to acknowledge RAMP in writing, orally and by using
the official RAMP logo on written materials. RECIPIENT will also use
other acknowledgments including posting a County approved RAMP sign
at RAMP project locations.

E. RECIPIENT shall provide COUNTY with all copies of programs or other
printed material acknowledging the COUNTY and the RAMP funding of
the program.

F. RECIPIENT agrees to provide COUNTY with press releases a:rd other
public relations material designed to promote the RECIPIENT'S programs
and projects and crediting the RAMP Funding program.

G. It is understood and agreed that no Funds or proceeds from Funds will
be made available to any public officer or employee in violation of the
Public Employees Ethics Act, Utah Code Ann. $ 67-16- 1, et. seq.

H. RECIPIENT agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of the Utz:.tr

Open and Public Meeting statute UCA S 52-4- 1 et. seq., whenever
discussing RAMP funding.

;#T3}.ilt?
2.L A11 expenditures of RAMP Funds must be for projects or items set out in the'

RECIPIENT'S application form(s) attached as Exhibit 1. If the full amount
requested in the application form(s) was not granted by the COUNTY, the
partial expenditures for items listed on the application form(s) must comply
with any RAMP Board modifications outlined in Exhibit 1. At any time that it
is discovered by COUNTY that Funds were used by the RECIPIENT for purposes
other than those agreed upon within this Agreement, COUNTY will require il
return of the entire amount of Funds disbursed to RECIPiENT under this
Agreement. COUNTY may also terminate this Agreement and shall be entitlled
to all rights, claims, andlor causes of action available to COUNTY. Further,



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 3

COUNTY may disquali$ the RECIPIENT from receiving any Funds from this tax
revenue in the future as a result of RECIPIENT'S misuse of prior funds
received.

2.2 If RECIPIENT determines for any reason not to use the RAMP funds specifiecl in
its funding application and as approved in this Agreement, during the contrzrct
period, RECIPIENT agrees to return such funds to Weber County, including any
interest received thereon so that the funds may be reallocated to other
projects/events. RECIPIENT shall return such funds (including interest) within
fourteen (14) days of RECIPIENT'S determination to not move forward with tlhe
approved project/ function.

2.3 If RECIPIENT fails to use its RAMP fund award in compliance with this
Agreement within the contract period, RECIPIENT agrees to return such funds
to Weber County, including any interest received thereon so that the funds rnay
be reallocated to other projects/events. RECIPIENT shall return such funds
(including interest) within fourteen (14) days of end of the contract period
unless an extension has been granted as specified herein.

STCTION THREE
CONSIDERATION

3.1 Payment of Funds to RECIPIENT and the amounts thereof have been
determined, and will be paid, as set forth in Title 34 Chapter 6 of the Weber
County Ordinances and according to the policies and procedures establishe,i
by the RAMP Board. RECIPIENT has been approved for RAMP Funds as
follows:

Lions Park Toddler Playground $16,125

4.L

SECTION FOUR
EFFECTTVE DATE AND TERM

This Agreement shall be for a term of fourteen months and shall not be
renewable except as specified in Section 1. 1C. It is understood that the Funds
received by RECIPIENT under this Agreement will be expended and accounted
for within one year of the date this Agreement is executed by Weber County,

SECTION FIVE
RECORDS AND AUDIT

5.1 RECIPIENT agrees to maintain detailed and accurate records of the use of all
funds that it receives under this Agreement. RECIPIENT further agrees to
retain said records and make them available for review by the COUNTY during
regular business hours upon the COUNTY'S request. Said records shall be



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 4

maintained by RECIPIENT for a period of five (5) years from the date of theircreation' All records shall be maintained in a manner and form approved by.the weber countv Auditor's office. Th" ;;;ii." h..eby 
"tip;l;;. that owners,hipof all records that are the subject 

"f 
til;;;graph sha-ll rest with RECIPIENT.However, to the extent that such record.s are deemed by competent legalauthority to be records of the couNTy, courvry agrees thatlts disclosure o:[said records sharl be governed accordrd; A. couNTy,s rights andresponsibilities under the Utah Gorrernrient-Record" a""es" ?rd Manageme,tAct' ucA 63G-2-101 et' seq., 1953 as amended. If said records disclose thatRECTPTENT is in vioration ortrris As*;;;;,,ir," couNiy ;;; make such useand disclosure of said records as it"de:il6;rgpriate to protect its rightsunder this Agreement and to protect trre puu^ic,s-interesti" th; properexpenditure of public funds.

5'2 It is the intent of the couNTY_to complete audits of the use of all RAMP fundsbv RECIpIENT and RECrprEIllqlg."'-a;;.;;erate in that audit and accountfor the use of funds granted RECIPIENT urdl. this Agreement. RECIPIENTshall work with the couNTY to complet" ariit" on a semi-annual and annueilbasis.

AssrcNMr*r it"ffi?xliSr* oF, FUNDS

6'1 It is understood and agreed that RECIPIENT sharl not assign or transfer itsrights, interests or claims under this agr..-..rt. The funds provided underthis Agreement shall be used exclusive$ anJsor.ry by RECIpIENT for thepurposes set forth in this Agreement.

,,*#3sfif.i[,ii%'J,-."
7'L It is understood and agreed that RECIPIENT's status in relation to coUNTy is;that of an independent agent; and the RECIPIENT's acts, made through any ofRECIPIENT's officers, agents or emproyees are made without ,.ry ,rrgg"stion,direction, or management whatsoever ty the couNTy, the couivry,sRepresentatives, or any other of couNiy,S officers, agents or employees. TheParties agree-that the-funds provided RECIPIENT und"er this Agreement do norgive CoUNTY any authority."h"t"o.rr.r over the manner and method by whic6RECIPIENT-carries out its purposes. However, to the extent that any actionstaken by RECIPIENT violate tht understanding between the p*1i.", ,."expressed in 

-RECIPIENT'S application for fund-s and in this Agreement,
COUNTY shal-l have the rights provided it under this Agree-#t to withdrawfunding and demand reimbursement of funds previously expended byRECIPIENT.



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 5

SECTION EIGHT
INDEMNIFICATION

8'1 RECIPIENT agrees to indemni$r, defend and hold harmless the CoUNTy, itsofficers, agents and employees, from and against any and a-ll claims, damages,losses and expenses, including attorney's fEes and legal costs, arising out ofany and all of RECIPIENT's officers', agents,, or emptyees,negligent orwrongful acts or failures to act which o""r. at any timi relatin! to projects
undertaken or funds expended pursuant to this,{greement.

8'2 COUNTY agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the RECIpIENT, its
oflicers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, damagesi,
losses and expenses, including attorney's fees and costs, arising out of the
negligent or wrongful acts or failure to ict by COUNTY, its office"rs, agents, or:
employees during couNTy's performance under this Agreement.

8'3 CoUNTY, as a political subdivision of the State of Utah, and as a governmenl-
entity as defined in the "Utah Governmental Immunity Act," Title 6SG, Chapl.er
7 , U.C.A., 1953 as amended, does not, by the provisions of this paragraph n6r
any other part of this Agreement, waive any of its rights and responsibilities ra.s
set forth in said Utah Governmental Immunity Act including aamage caps an.d
all other applicable law.

9.L

SECTION NINE
INSURANCE

RECIPIENT will purchase and maintain, during the life of this Agreement,
lnsurance coverage that will satisfactorily insure RECIPIENT and COUNTy
against claims and liabilities that could arise because of the execution of this
Agreement. The insurance coverages required are as follows:

A. General LiaDility. Comprehensive general liability insurance (includilg
contractual liability coverage) protecting RECIPIENT and the CbUNTy
against any and all liability claims that may arise against either of the
parties during the parties' relationship engendered by the grant of Funds
under this Agreement. Such period of time shall be ifr. t.r- of this
Agreement, or if the Funds provided to RECIPIENT under this Agreeme,nt
have not been fully expended during that time, the period of tim"e for
which comprehensive general liability insurance shall be in force to
protect the parties shall be extended until such time as all said Funds
have been expended. Coverage to be provided und.er this paragraph shaJl
be for all claims made arising out of either party's actions during the
period of time described herein regardless of whether the claimls
asserted against either party during said time period. The limits of
bodily injury and property damage coverage for said policy or policies c,f
insurance shall be not less than oNE MILLION ($t,000,000) per



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 6

10.1

to.2

10.3

LO.4

10.5

B.

C.

occurrence with a TWo MILLI.N ($2,000,000) generar policy aggregate.This policy shail be primary and non'corririuutSry to any other policy(ies)or coverage available to county, whether such coverage-be primary,contributing, or excess.

workers' Compensation. workers' compensation insurance coveringRECIPIENT for any and all claims that may *i"" .gdnst RECIpIENTunder the workers'compensation raws of the state of utah.

Proof of Insurance. RECIPIENT shall provide proof of all insurances rothe couNTy Representative prior to thi execut'ion of this Agreement.

STCTION TEN
MISCELLANEOUS

Additional Documents. The following documents shall be submitted byRECIPIENT to the c_ouNTy prior to any funds beingdisbursed toRECIPIENT by the couNTy; and are incorporateJi?rto this Agreement byreference, being made part hereof as exhibits:

A. RECIPIENT's Apprication Form with attachments and
modification^s_approved by the RAMp Board -lexrriuit t;B. certificate of Insurance as specified in section Nine unless
otherwise waived.

Amendments. This agreement may be amended in whole or in part at an.ytime by the Parties by a written amlndment approved and signei u, J,Parties in the manner provided by law.

Authorization. The individuals signing this agreement on behalf of theParties confirm that they are the auty autn orria representatives of theParties and are lawfully enabred to sign this agreemint on beharf of theParties.

captions and Headings. The captions and headings herein are f<rr
convenience of reference only and in no way defin.,-ti-it or describe thescope or intent of any sections or provisions of this Agreement.

-cor4pliance with Laws. During the time the RECIpIENT is expending thefund-s provided by this Agreement, RECIPIENT, its officers, .g.rrt. ,rra'
employees agree to comply with all laws, federal, state or locar, which apprlrto its operations; including, but not limited to, laws requiring access topersons with disabilities and non-discrimination against proiected groupsin admission, hiring and operation.



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY
PAGE 7

10.6

LO.7

counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in severar counterparts,each of which shall be an original and all of which 
"hrll "o.,"titute but oneof the same instrument.

county Representative. couNTy hereby appoints shelly Halacy, or herdesignee, as the COUNTY Representative io assist in the administration ofthis Agreement ald.the tr'unding provided uv ,rri" esreement. saidRepresentative shalr_ensure p"rIoi-*ce of this Agreement by RECIpIENITand assist RECIPIENT in obtaining information u.rr? u.."."s to couNTy orother government offices, if necesslary, for RECIpIENT,S performance of thisAgreement. Additiol+ly, said Representative shall monitor and evaruatethe performance of this Agreement by RECipIENi, but shalr not assume anysu-pervisory or management role over RECIPIENT or any of RECIpIENT'Sofficers, agents or employees or in the RECIPIENTC .*p"rditure of fundsprovided by this Agreement, other than to enforce couury,s rights andresponsibilities under this Agreement.

1o'8 Documents on File. Executed copies of this Interlocal Agreement shall beplaced on file in the office of the Keeper of the Records olEach of theParticipants and shall remain on file for public inspection Jr.irg the term ofthis Interlocal Agreement.

1o'9 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreemelr.t betweenthe Parties, and no statement, promises or inducements riaae by eitherparty or agents for either party that are not contained in this written
agreement shall be binding or valid and this Agreement may not be
enlarged, modified or altered, except in writing] signedbt iil. parties.

1O'1o Governing Laws. It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto, thatthis Agreement shall be governed by the Lws of the State of utah andweber county, both as to interpretation and performance.

1o'11 Interpretation. The entire agreement among the parties shall consist ofthis Agreement and the documents set forth herein. All documents are
complementar5r, and that which is called for by one of them 

"fruff 
be asbinding as.if.called for by all. In the event of an inconsistency between anJ/of the provisions of said documents, the inconsiste.,"y 

"nJi te resolved bygiving precedence first to this Agreement, and then to the other d.ocuments.Further, this Agreement shall be interpreted to be consistent with Title 59,chapter 12, Pafi 7, TJ.c.A., 1953, as amended; and ritle 34 chapter 6,Weber County Ordinalces, as amended.

l0.l2 . It is understood and agreed that no
officer or employee of the couNTy has or shall have any iecuniary interest,
direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds theieof. No officer,
employee or board member of RECIPIENT or any member of their families



RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERMCE CITY
PAGE 8

shall serve on a couNTY board or committee that authorizes funding orpayments to RECIPIENT unless the position held is 
"1.;il;j"closed to th.ecommittee or board and the person does not participate in the deliberationor the funding decision.

10.13 . In accordance with the provisions ofSection 77-13-202.5(3), utah c&e, this .gr..-".rt shall be submitted tothe attorney authorized to. represent eachlarty for review as to proper formand compliance with appli"r.bl. law before this agreement may take affect.
10'14 Termination. The couNTY may terminate this Agreement in whole or inpart due to the failure of the ReclpIBNT to fulfill ils contraci obligations.Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the couNty shatt terminate bythe coUNTY delivering to the RBbtpIENT a Notice of rermination specifyirrgthe nature, extent and effective date of the termination. Upon receipt of tlenotice, the RECIPIENT sh_allimmediately deliver to the coijNrv all unusedfunds previously paid to RECIPIENT under this Agreement. ihe rights an6remedies of the couNTY provided in this clause are in addition to any otherrights and remedies provided by law or r.ri.. this Agreement.

10'15 warranties of Participants. Each Participant hereby represents andwarrants that:
it is a public agency or pubric entity within the meaning of the
Interlocal Act; and
it is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Interlocal
Agreement; and
there is no litigation.or regar or governmentar action, proceeding,
inquiry or investigation pending or threatened bj gorrer,mental
authorities or others or to which such particip#t]s a party or t.which-any of its property is subject which if d'eterminei adverselyto such Participant would individually or in the aggregate a) effecit
the validity or enforceability of this Interloca_l agrJJ-.nt, or b)
otherwise materially adversely effect the ability"of such participa.ret
to comply with its obligations hereunder or thl transactions
contemplated hereby.

A.

B.

C.

IN wrTNEss WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the da1,and year recited above.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF WEBER COUNTY

By
Gage Froerer, Chair



Ricky Hatch, CpA

RAMP AGREEMENT
WASHINGTON TERMCE CITY
PAGE 9

ATTEST:

Commissioner Froere r voted
Commissioner Harvey, voted
Commissioner Jenkin s vote<l

RECIPIENT

+p""JEIf ,2_.per$ndy

fl"T:ff :# :^' 
* ;;G;,,,;;;;;G',n:ig

ray comr{rlion .,pa., _ 
-.-.-' ft*nar--

Weber County Clerk/Auditor

ritre: 
\B',, 

\rU pshtnbloq l'QuK.(

STATE OF uTAH, Counry ofl-.:;e oayor_ 

-

Rtti(,arE.t



#
--i--tlYCrct <orrirY

- RAMP GRANT APPLICATION 2O2OPlease check 
"."":ri,i:::1.,IT;";;it.i*",r, and crassirication ror rhis RequestSee Filing Deadlines on the Back of This Application

r
Major

]rsroo,otlJ-,rr

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

TYPE OF GRANT

tr
Regular

(S2,oor to Stgg,ggg)

Name of Government Entity or Nonprofit Organization
Washington Terrace City

Address

5249 S 400 E
City

WTC
State

UT
2iip Code

84405Contact Person

Aaron Solomon
Title or Position

Parks & Recreation DirectorPhone No.

801 -395-8293
Fax No.

801 -393-1 921
Email Address

Tnm'{anc^^ Titreorposition __
Tom Hanson

City Manager
Phone No.

801-395-8282
Fax No. Email Address
801 -393-1 921

Date of lncorporation. Dec 12th, 1958
FederalTax lD Number: gl_6113226

Please indicate your organization's status, ! Nonprofit I Gorernment Agency ! Educationar Affiriate
lf A Government Agency Applying Under Arts & Museums, Do you Have A separate curturar councir? Yesfifl Nof

Priority of This project
(lf you have multiple r"Or"r*, II-l

Funds Requested Fro.m RAMp: 5 16,125.00
You must attach a dctrihd budget for your proi.c, irr.fG competitive bids /and/o. cost comparisons or your grant may b€ declared liellghh.

Would You Accept partial Funding? Ves[ ruo f

Total Cost of project: 526,877.00

lf An Event, What ls the Date: N,A

Location of Project: Lion's Park 375 E 4700 S. WTC UT 84405

Lions Park Toddler playground

mmary of
washrngton Terrace citv is in need of a new small toddler playground at Lions park located at 375 East 4700 south right off ofWashington Boutevard. i1" 

1r.1 i! ; " 
il,giry l"iurated tocaii6n tn tn" ciiv and is very ,"""."i0r" io1. ,emoers of the Weber counrycommunitv' lt contains a basketball court, Iwinfs,";i i;s f.;;;#,";;ri". picni".taorer, oowllino *ioe open spaces for manyrTlffi:jlf;'; Iffii5l':;:;:il::j::::;r.: l*:l:ii:: ilTil:,j1^, T11,r 0",.,, bridsee and other run a :tivities ror t.dd,ersto enlov rt wirr disprav att ot the current *t"tv 

't,^0"1+A,!ril;ljlj .[X'I;.jl]?lXi,'-::1::jii:;,',.?:l,onI["JJ;;,? i|l[;tff#190,d,The city has already teamed up with the Bof s"ortt of America on 
" ""i"" project to prep tn" prik area for the new pray strurcture.This Lions Park toddler playground witt estaorisnl 

1uc! nqgleo p"* ,pi"t" that wiil obnetit tne memoers of. its community for manyyears to come The city of washington Terrace tiranrs tne wele,. c"r.iv n e.M.p board t- iG 
""r"irr 

consideratir:n to grant fundingfor this project.

Page L



Prease provide the organization's officialMission statement: (Must compry with *or;il,To provide the city of washington Terrace with essentiar and innovative services in a timery and cost
efficient manner.

RAMP applications will not be accepted after the filing deadrine and any apprication that has not met the firingrequirements will not be considered' Please make suie you have compreted the foilowing before submitting yourapplication: (check the box to the left of each line to ,.1" ,rr" v* have complied with each step)
f, nead the information sheet for compreting a RAMp apprication

E :hH:.: ,lT,::::i {::i;l,y;:;: 
& Resutar Gronl - nnuory t7, 2020. E Gronts - Morch 22, 2o2o)

E Rttach proof of nonprofit status
E Provide your organization,s mission statement
f, Rttach detailed budget for entire friect ano an explanation of how the RAMp funds will be used(This would include any matching iunds and/or letters of support)E Rttacn competitive bids and/or.ora .o.p".isons - not appticabre for EZ Grantslll Sign and date the apptication
[J Remove the information sheet and charts
f suomit fifteen (15) copies of the af plication and supporting documents

:fiffil:T[::::l::|.ffi:;:1"flfl::;::: .[i::.:]llTlT"::. and that a,, documents submitted to the RAM, rax committee ror thisof I furthermore acknowledge that I have the author,,r," O,rO ,n,, olrr;:#;;" ;::::.1:
Parks & Recreation Director

Title
01/02t20
Date

Describe How Many peopte Wilt Be arfeaeo By This project ana nlil
h:,i,:,Ti.::^::^":1]!. otdest parks in tre rerrace, it is in very ooorrrBourevard where ";"t;;;;,toi'Jil:;rxi'fl1l,ll BJ,.?yfr'#ifii:.:i::#,ffii31[i:lxr,?.;!",ntains,picnic tables and Bowery ro,. r"lri"t ,nX li.ro"r" or tne community to participate in rersure activities. Thisn,o,gl.'i,iih;;;;;:;theWeberCountycommunity.

Explain Wtrat funai
Taxes & User Fees.

TellHowYouPlanToShowRAMPSporrsorshipandorSignage,o=

,li 3, 

,l[ 
T ffi T;'JT ;"Jffi #'l$# ? [,Xil,,: ^1; f1-"11r ry p reco s n i t i o n s i s n s t h ro u s h o u t t h eincruding a main sisn { the entrancJ*;y il;"iif;"#f:[T,:1,#,#yEl:fi:tsifil#ff,ffiJ3[:::ll,"rr,*website and facebook Page. rne citv na's atso nosteo ";il"; cutting event inviting tnu 

"orrunity andR'A M'P board members to celebrate tne success of each compl.iliior"r*i ,.,i'*Y,, continue this tradition.

F

FI

completed applications should be filed in the weber county commission office by the date & time listed above.
RAMP Tax Advisory Board
Weber County Commission
2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 350
Ogden, Utah B4/rOL

For more information contact:
ShellyHalacy 801399-8406 shalacy@WeberCountyUtah.gorr
StacySkeen 801399-8403 sskeen@WeberCountyUtah.gov

Rev t7/ZOt9



Program Service R.
Other

State (not including this grant request)
Loca1 (county, city)
Other (please itemize) $10,752.00

Business/Corporate
Foundation
Individual
Fundraising Events
Applicant Cash*
Other (please itemize)

In-kind seryices (x numbe. oihil" @ffig3q4 gpq4q (eqti{ne!e. e!&lf market value)
100 Boy Scoul Hours

R.A.M.P Match- Construction
Local Match- Construction

$ 1 6, 125.00

$10,752.00

RAMP
Project Grant Budget

(70/:r1/rt_o.18)

$12,7ti2.00 g9

$:26,877.00 $o



QUOTE
Big T Recreation
I l6l8 S. Srare Sr # 1602
Draper, UT 84020
80t-572-0782
taft@bigtrec.com

City of WashingtonTerrace
5249 S South pointe Drive
Washington Terrace, UT g4405

\l/a 
" 

t' i

Playground

Structure

lnstallation

Freight

Playground - Option 2
Available for purchase via Utah State Contract MA256g

Model:350-1520
Hop, Skip & SIide (Challengers)
Ages 5-12
Space Required - 34' 6',x 26, ll,,

Installation by Certified Crew

Freight (Combined with other playground)

* Surfacing is NOT Included on this euote*
** Excavation and Removal of Existing Equipment is NOT Included **

19,67'.7',.00 19,677.00

5,100.00

2,100.00

5,100.00

2,100.00

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL $26,877.\Cr

Accepted By

A^cceptance ofthts quote agrees to the terms and conditions set by
801.216.1077 or E: taft @bigTrec.com or merit@bigTrec.com.

We thank you for your business.

Accepted Date

Big T Recreation. please contact us with any questions or concerns p: g0r.572.07g2. F

Address

Date ] dJot" *
01fist2020



trI
rr

\_t

U' L

\/

I



riE
io p

m
5
tr
no

E
E.

o.
o

)€
1'
l-

.E:oiD!F.lf

FsI

Li

tu



ET
.=-

-1

@
m-r
T
z
m-

=1- O)
Ao

E>
@ >o^
P ,UBF
aig5

mm-
o3-mOA

==6644

E-
!(o<=

oq)
cn :-No,

rEfrEfi

I
oO
-L
=a@)<mVna

I

0
oBx
< r6@6-
dE'3

;^ <D
o)(;

SEfSEE L:.lic-
: iiaPi
=?EHF

bo?
\N)

a9l-oi8mm'u

o
D

E*r\) o).==

(,l

O

N
O

s,o

o
o
CN

!

,
6)vo
C
2
I
C
!
mv
Ioz
v
m
Dg
,<
m
E,

5?EI ADA SCHEDULE

f$fl
E
o

+r
I
*

;

g

d

g
g
3',

.S':
?at
s tF

ePr
df#

5
-s O;

<xci
- roE
-- q*
= oE
- x6

?

,9tsq
N JA< :m. xB
- qr=
:5<o;

a

cd
bo O>l;.sfi<'n

l

N(oi_l
.i T+<,'Fi-l

B o4
I i l<

= Fil

cl)Q
N-!

onBi3NP

)t
!F

EF
F
E'

-o

F

- -€Jr-8I
T; E 5
ils$ 3CTtr --{(/)>Q m> H<

9)-
C)

HOP, SKIP & SLIDE

JL

c)>-o (n
@1o<
*fNAo6

!



QUOTE
Big T Recreation

I l6l8 s. state sr #1602
Draper, UT 84020
801-572-0782
taft@bigtrec.com

Big T Customer

pl

Playground

Structure

Freight

Installation

Surfacing

r)u-ZU69 l'urnkey euote

INCLUDES:
-Playground Equipment (del ivered)
-lnstallation of playground Equipment
-Supply and Install of Engineered Wood

DOES NOT INCLUDE:
-S ite Excavation/preparation
-Concrete Curbing

Fiber (safery surfacing)

Playworld Design 350-2069
.Area needed: 37, x 33' (interior pit dimensions)
.Rated for ages 2-12

Freight - FREE
.Must be ordered by June 3}th,2020

Installation of playground Structure

60 Cubic Yards of Engineered Wood Fiber
.Delivered and Installed
.To cover area needed with 12" depth
**Tax is estimated for Salt Lake City, tJT 7.75yo**

16,155.00

0.00

6,250.00

3,300.00

16,155.007

0.00

6,250.00

3,300.007

25,705.00SUBTOT,{L

TAX 1,s07.76

TOTr\L xi27,212.76

Accepted By

Acceptance ofthis quote agrees to the terms and conditions set by
801.216.3077 or E: taft @bigTrec.com or merit@bigTrec.com.

We thank you for your business.

Accepted Date

Big T Recreation. Please contact us with any questions or concerns p 80t s720782,F

Shipping Address

Date Ou rte #

01t02t2020 lll19
PJ., Date

PRODUCT
QTY R \!E \\{OUNT



(,l
(o
o
N
IO2n-j]a :t)

CI:Jt&to!

e'
-lc
/r

)



o;
J*4to:

e'
-lo.

)f

o
ro
o
N
IOs10 .,ra 1,

xffi
"fl 

1l.f,re
o--n.\Iffi',

tl'

t
-b

3try

\

---. -/

I



Netslo-fud 90-1v1VC

6902-098
o
z.
U;

LrJ iY < !dF trO-trI s;-a g:R
o;a",'
J;t5
=oY@O O-N

=-
J
o-

o
J
0t
o

a'
JA
,(

!" EL= 3-
Q=, =\:-; 

6T*fEj iu>rEF-; :u'i'
ib;,*s5', EFR; ;:; ,-'tr85r*3ber_-(o;tb*i b= d= * .I- 4fgi :$s

TB E

o tE
E l-a
ilI
ElE
JIE
i lr It ta I

HIS
s I'F
-E

frtEr3.

fig:
€a<

l ln0fHcs vov 9I

N

f,*
>ol- t/)AL<o

==
io oC

UUoo
JJOo

:E
c-\,t o)
ao oC

a' *--

ifi;EH3c
*!=pfi=t

z
E QU J

E9#?c
:dr1ExzoJ-q
do<'

Fi>o=aoldL=o

z
o
o

==O)E C..l

o
g
o)
:=

(D
(f,

(?
c{

c)

r()

C,

o!t
5\3
IJ
tz
:z
!f
IQ

IE(u
al
:f
.D
()
:)()
aa(,

:5
o-

l-
I

F
lo
E^,
)!.
toa

=F

==\:- (o
io oC

=

N=
a!@
co orj

<go<<6zt
=UHPco<
Ed

Io
tr

_b

frsp
EH3

--c\l oo
-<o oq

1.,

Tr)
oq

=f--cq.

-l

\:El;E==l
I

J

I(o

r



QUOTE
Big T Recreation

I l6l8 S. State St #1602
Draper, UT 84020

80t-572-0782
taft@bigtrec. com

Big T Customer

Playground
Structure

Freight

Installation

Surfacing

Playworld lst Half Promo - 350-2074 Turnkey euote

INCLUDES:
-Playground Equipment (delivered)
-lnstallation of Playground Equipment
-Supply and Install of Engineered Wood Fiber (safety surfacing)

DOES NOT INCLUDE:
-S ite Excavation/Preparation
-Concrete Curbing

Playworld Design 3 50-207 4
.Area needed: 33' x 32' (interior pit dimensions)
.Rated for ages 5-12

Freight - FREE
.Must be ordered by June 30th,2020

lnstallation of Playground Structure

53 Cubic Yards of Engineered Wood Fiber
.Delivered and Installed
.To cover area needed with 12" depth
**Tax is estimated for Salt Lake City, UT 7.7Syo**

l 7,63 5.00

0.00

6,s00.00

2,91 5 .00

17,635.007

0.00

6,s00.00

2,915.007

27,050.00

1,592.63

$28.642.63

SUBTOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date

Acceptance ofthis quote agrees to the terms and conditions set by Big T Recreation. Please contact us with any questions or concerns p. BOI.S'lZ.O:g2,F
801.216.3077 or E: taft @bigTrec.com or merit@bigTrec.com.

We thank you for your business.

Shippins Address

DESCRIPTION



Os
J4dto:

e'
t'. J.O.. j)|

\tr\o
N
IOTtt lrqq

\ I
7-

7

\
5.

n,

ffr-f
t.

l..il

E--*:- r-Er.,.#

T1{

-



Oe
d:oi
e'
-la
If

$r\o
N
I
o
ut
ra

-:,

/-J hT-
/

tf
I

F}'- I
;,,1-/ rt."*;;: '-l

E

E
,-.^-'



Netsfo-fud eotvlvS

?t0z-09e
oz
.'t
E E";F t(I]
I o --ag=R
o;aY'
J - >Ns I qB
o o-ts

=-
J
o-

Ie
o

e
Jc
I(

d2

EB; J J gE
oF I tolt<

leJ=llHrr g 
I

lJ@..i It< l

t!>t lL,*rl lo863 i l$-<o q do
E-

:
9lb=l

uFll;x',il
=i,ElH!=Eio =. I iix *
E: i I qk 

=O-lL-l

t-t*
I l8

.c lE

!lr
FIE
! l!

flE
i lr6E

;T g
p.e*,
€s{

t3s{6'

EI{
3tn0tHcs vov 9I

N
€6

L*

>ot-aOL
<O

o
o
(l)

=
q
(r)

o
cri

q

u?

o

o
Ut
53
I
,!
;z
rl
:2
ta
TU
(L
:)
co
()
:)()
(,
<:_t)
a. I

=

l"
t
l_

-l

J

== -)'

===: t.(.)

@oq

-5
=@rO
ao c\i

\,

-U1@Utr-
L-U-

eEi
Edg

a
<(ts
?so

=EC.)-
io o?

\ --\-'

UUoo
(5@

tu=
a{@c.rod

<to<<b

==T(O
ao cP

E
j

Il-

,,\

==\-:- lr)
ao oq

r

L

tu=
;lr)
c') crj

ff=rcn=l

E#S



WASHIN(;'TON TERRACII CI'IY PROCLAMATION

20-02

PROCLAMATION DECLARING A I,OCAL EMERGENCY AND INVOKING

BMERGENCYPowERSINWASTIINGToNTERRACECITYDUEI.oTHIICovID.
19 PANDI|,MIC

WHEREAS, pursuant to l.Jtah code Ann. $$ 53-2A-205 and 208, the governing body has

authority to declare a local emergency fbr Washington 'l'errace City; and

WIIEREAS, on Janua ry 21,2020,the l.Jtah Departrnent of l.lealth ("UDOIl") activated its

Departnrent of operations center in rcsponse to the evolving covlD-19 pandernic, recognizing

the disease as a threat to the health and saf'ety o1'rcsidents of the State of Utah; and

WHEREAS, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has identifled

the potential public health threat posed by covlD-rg both globally and in the United States as

,,high,', and has advised that person-to-person spread of COVID- l9 willcontinue to occur globally'

including within the United States;and

wIIERI]AS, on March 6.2O2O,Utah Governor Gary R. Herbert issued an executive order

declaring a state olemergency due to the COVID- 19 outbreak; and

WII6,R.EAS, on March 13, 2020. President Trump declared the outbreak of COVID-19 to

be a natioral e,,nergency, comrnitting federal rcsourccs to the states to combat the irnpacts of thc

spread of thc vilrs on individuals, public health. and our communities; and

WIII,IRIIAS, f-ederal, state, and local health authorities all recogniz.e that conllrr"ned

cornmunity transmission significantly increases the risk ol'cxposure and int'ection to thc gcneral

public witnin Utah and the United States, which creates an extreme public health risk that rnay

spread quickly: and

WIIEREAS, the Weber-Morgan Health Department ("Health Department") has

discovered evidence o1'community transmission of COVID-19 in adjacent counties and has

entered Washington Tcrrace City, Weber County; and

wHI.l,REAS, the Director of thc ilealth Departrncnt is concurrently declaring a Local

public t lealth lirnerge ncy and Order with this Dcclaration duc to an imminent and proxirnate threat

to public hcalth;and

WHERIIAS, COVID-19 will likely nccessitate the Ilcalth Department to take additional

steps within its authority to rnitigatc the poteltial spread of thc disease; and

wHE,RIIAS, the circumstances of the c'ovlD- I9 outbreak may exceed the capacity of the

services, personnel, equipment, supplies. and lacilities of Washington Terrace City; and



WIIEREAS, it is impcrative fbr local cornmunitics to cooperate and coordinate with state

aLnd f'ederal health authorities in order to slow thc sprcad ol'COVID-19;

I{OW, 'IHEREF'ORE, BE 11' DIICLARED BY TtII,l LFIGISLATIVB BODY OI.'
\,VASHINGTON TERRACE CI'tY:

Section l. Local llmergency. A local emergency exists in Washington J'errace, Utah, due to
COVID-I9.

Section 2. Assistance. This local emergency exceeds the resources of the community. Assistance
is requested I'rorn both the State of Utah and the f'ederal government to provide all necessary

resources to protect Washington Terrace City residents and businesses.

Section 3. Emergency Powers. AH necessary emergency powers and operations authorized
under Utah Code Ann. $ 53-2a-205 and 208 are hereby invoked, including the utilization of
available resources to address the COVID-19 outbreak. All applicable local disaster and

emergency plans are hereby activated.

Scction 4. Mutual Aid. Washington'l'errace City authorizes the l'urnishing of aid and assistance

in relation to this Declaration through mutual aid agreements. Washington Terrace City also

requests all assistance available pursuant to the laws of the United States of America, the laws of
the State of lJtah, and local ordinances and regulations.

Scction 5. City Operations. City opcrations will bc curtailed consistent with orders and

regulations issued by f-cderal, state. and local autlrorities having jurisdiction. l-he City has the

aLrthority to make administrative and policy changes to respond to this emergency.

Section 6. Electronic Meetings.'Ihe City will follow Municipal Code 2.08.0l5 "Electronic
Meetings" when conducting City Council or Planning Commission Meetings to renrain in
compliance with the Open Meetings Act. 'fhe Meetings will be broadcasted via the internet to

lirnit the number of persons in the Council Chambers.

Section 7. Duration. This Declaration shalltake eflect immediately and be declared ongoing and

continuing fbr no more than 30 days until terminated or extended pursuant to governing law.

Section 8. Publication. l'his Declaration shall be on flle fbr public inspection at the

Washington 'ferrace City Recorder's Ol.tlce.

Section 9. Notice to Governor. A copy of this Declaration shall be sent to the Office of the

Governor of the State of Utah.



DA'l'liD this 25 DAY OIr April.2020

Mark C. Allcrr. Mayor



 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF POSTING  

I, Amy Rodriguez, The undersigned duly appointed City Recorder of the City of Washington Terrace do hereby certify 
that the above agenda was posted in three public places within the City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
For Packet Information, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.org 

  
 

   
 

City of Washington Terrace 
Redevelopment Agency Meeting 

Tuesday, May 19, 2020 
                                        following the Regular City Council Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 

Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed 
here prior to the approval of the agenda. 

 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 4, 2020   
 

4.      SPECIAL ORDER 
         Special orders will proceed as follows: Chair introduction of item, staff presentations,  Questions by Board,    
         Chair opens public hearing, citizen input; Chair closes public hearing, then Board final discussion 
 
           4.1 PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 
               AMENDED BUDGET 
 
         4.2 PUBLIC HEARING: TO HEAR COMMENT ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 
              TENTATIVE BUDGET 
         
5.       NEW BUSINESS 
            
          5.1     MOTION/RESOLUTION 20-04:  A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 
                    FISCAL YEAR 2020 AMENDED BUDGET 
 
          5.2      DISCUSSION/ACTION: APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES FOR  
                     SEWER LINE EXTENSION FOR SALE OF ADAMS AVENUE PROPERTY 
                     LOCATED APPROXIMATELY AT 5580 S. ADAMS AVENUE 
         
6.        COMMENTS CONSIDERED 
 
7.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  
 
   
 

 



 
 

  
Rda MINUTES 02-04-20 

  City of Washington Terrace 1 
_________________________________________________ 2 

Minutes of a Redevelopment Meeting 3 
Held on February 4, 2020 4 

following the Regular City Council Meeting 5 
City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 6 

County of Weber, State of Utah 7 
 8 

CHAIR, BOARD, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  9 
Chair Allen 10 
Board Member Seal 11 
Board Member Brown  12 
Board Member Weir 13 
Vice- Chair Barker- Absent 14 
Board Member West 15 
Public Works Director Jake Meibos 16 
City Manager Tom Hanson 17 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 18 
 19 
Others Present 20 
None 21 
 22 
1. ROLL CALL 23 
 24 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 25 
 26 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 27 

 28 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 29 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM JANUARY 7, 2020   30 

Items 3.1 and 3.2 were approved by general consent. 31 
 32 
4.       NEW BUSINESS 33 
            34 
          4.1      PRESENTATION: REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ANNUAL REPORT 35 
Hanson highlighted that both of the RDA districts land values are increasing. He stated that the 36 
central business district will have sidewalk repairs this spring. Hanson stated that the expiration 37 
on the Central Business District will expire in 2021. He stated that the ending fund balance right 38 
now is around $259,000. He stated that he would like to work with the Terrace Playhouse on 39 
improvements. 40 
Hanson stated that there has been great opportunities at the Southeast Business District. Hanson 41 
stated that the medical plaza will have a valuation of around 7 million dollars. Hanson stated that 42 
we will be seeing increments from them next year. 43 
Hanson stated that the road project in front of the building is completed. Hanson stated that the 44 
Golden West Credit Union projects have been approved by their board. Hanson stated that the 45 



 
 

  
 

 
  
 

incentive by the RDA Board has helped them move forward with the project. Hanson stated that 46 
the one million is the incentive for the building, and the $200,000 is for incidentals. 47 
Hanson stated that the report has been delivered to our partners in the RDA. 48 
 49 
          4.2      DISCUSSION/ACTION: APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES FOR  50 
                     SEWER LINE EXTENSION FOR SALE OF ADAMS AVENUE PROPERTY 51 
                     LOCATED APPROXIMATELY AT 5590 S. ADAMS AVENUE 52 
Hanson stated that there is no sewer line in front of our property that we are looking to sell on 53 
Adams Avenue. Hanson stated that in order to get the property ready to sell, we will need to run 54 
a sewer line off of the property.  55 
Hanson stated that one of the options is to run a sewer line though the library driveway. Another 56 
is to run it from the manhole down Adams Avenue to the end of the street. This option will cost 57 
around $50,000. He stated it is less expensive to have it run through the library. 58 
Hanson is hopeful that the library will be cooperative in these efforts. Hanson is requesting 59 
moving forward with creating of the plans and bid documents so that it can be prepared for this 60 
spring. He would like the expenditures approval to move forward with the bids and the 61 
engineering. Hanson stated that this will not require a budget adjustment. 62 
 63 

Motion by Board Member Brown 64 
Seconded by Board Member Seal 65 

To approve the expenditures of $36,052.50  66 
 for the sewer line extension 67 

For the sale of Adams Avenue Property 68 
Approved unanimously (4-0) 69 

 70 
         71 
5.        COMMENTS CONSIDERED 72 
Hanson stated that he will be attending a meeting with Commissioner Harvey and the Mayor 73 
tomorrow. 74 
 75 
6.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  76 
Chair Allen adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m. 77 
 78 
 79 
____________________________________   ________________________________ 80 
Date Approved                                                 City Recorder 81 
 82 
   83 
 84 



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-04 

 
 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE WASHINGTON TERRACE  

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the  Redevelopment Agency Board of the City of 

Washington Terrace to continue to function in an efficient and cost efficient manner in providing 

the citizens with a safe and healthy environment; and  

 WHEREAS, the Washington Terrace Redevelopment Agency Board deems it necessary 

to amend the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Redevelopment Agency Budget as detailed in the attached 

budget worksheet.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Redevelopment Agency Board of 

Washington Terrace City to amend the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget as 

attached hereto. 

APPROVED this 19th day of May, 2020.  
 
 
City of Washington Terrace 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor/ Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
         (SEAL) 
__________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder   
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Board Member Blair Brown 
Board Member Carey Seal 
Board Member Scott Barker 
Board Member Larry Weir 
Board Member Jeff West  



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet - Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     20

Periods: 02/20-04/20 May 14, 2020  07:30PM

07/19-04/20 2019-20

Cur YTD 2019 - 2020 Final Adjusted Budget Adj

Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

70-31-10 Tax Increment - Southeast 551,377 .00 551,377

70-31-11 Tax Increment - Central B/D 26,473 .00 26,473

70-31-14 Grants 324,523 .00 324,523

  Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE: 902,373 .00 902,373

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

70-39-40 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 2,453,151 232- 2,452,919

  Total CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS: 2,453,151 232- 2,452,919

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

70-40-11 Salaries and Wages 14,400 .00 14,400

70-40-13 Benefits 1,400 .00 1,400

70-40-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 2,800 .00 2,800

70-40-23 Travel and Training 1,000 .00 1,000

70-40-50 Charges for services GF 10 6,661 .00 6,661

  Total OPERATING EXPENDITURES: 26,261 .00 26,261

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

70-44-48 Redevelopment Projects CBD 284,612 .00 284,612

  Total CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT: 284,612 .00 284,612

SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA

70-45-44 Land Develop Parcel 070370031 .00 7,000 7,000

70-45-45 Project Area Lighting - SE 60,000 .00 60,000

70-45-46 Adams Avenue Reconstruction 348,088 .00 348,088

70-45-48 Capital Projects - Southeast 2,620,253 67,412- 2,552,841

70-45-50 Charges for services Water 50 .00 3,900 3,900

70-45-51 Charges for Services Sewer51 .00 56,280 56,280

70-45-70 Charges for Services GF 10 16,310 .00 16,310

  Total SOUTHEAST PROJECT AREA: 3,044,651 232- 3,044,419

  REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND Revenue Total: 3,355,524 232- 3,355,292

  REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND Expenditure Total:

3,355,524 232- 3,355,292

  Net Total REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND: .00 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: .00 .00 .00

City owned land development expenses (5600 S 
Adams Ave).

RDA contribution to fund the installation of water 
and sewer infrastructure servicing City owned 
property located on Adams Avenue (5600 South). 

Attachement Resolution 20-04



City Council 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Author: Jake Meibos  
Subject: Adams Ave. sewer extension  
Date:   
Type of Item: Information/ Discussion  
 
 
Summary Recommendation:  
 
Description:  

A. Topic: The property located at 5600 South Adams Ave. does not currently have sewer 
and culinary water services connections. Providing these services will increase the value 
of the property.   
 

B. Background: Currently, the sewer main does not run in front of the property. In order to 
provide a sewer connection to the property, the sewer main will have to be extended. The 
sewer main stops in the Public Utility Easement behind the sidewalk in front of the 
Weber County Library approx. 100’ from the north property line. To avoid creating a 
private utility easement through the library’s property, and to avoid conflicts with 
existing utilities, the City staff recommends extending the sewer main into Adams Ave. 
The culinary water main does exist in front of the property, and a service connection will 
need to be made in Adams Ave.  
 
  

C. Analysis: Obtaining private utility easements and getting access for future maintenance 
requirements can be challenging to obtain from the neighboring property. Installing the 
sewer connection within the road will be consistent with the other utilities and be 
accessible for maintenance.   
Engineers cost estimate for this project is $59,828. 
 

Department Review:  City Manager, Public Works, and Jones & Associates 
 
Alternatives:  
 

A. Approve the Request: Staff is recommending the utility improvements for the Adams 
Ave. property be installed within the City right of way in Adams Ave. 
 

B. Continue the Item:  Delaying the improvements to the property could affect the sale of 
the property.  

 
 

ADMINISTRATION 




	Staff report - Adams Ave improvments.pdf
	Author: Jake Meibos
	Subject: Adams Ave. sewer extension
	Date:
	Type of Item: Information/ Discussion
	Summary Recommendation:

	City Council
	Staff Report

	2020-5-8_Adams Ave Sewer Extension.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sht 1


	staff_report  side walk update.pdf
	Author: Jake Meibos
	Subject: Sidewalk Trip Hazards
	Date: 5/19/2020
	Type of Item: Information/ Discussion
	Summary Recommendation: Continue Sidewalk Trip Hazard repairs

	City Council
	Staff Report

	Utility funds transfer - staff report 2020.pdf
	Author:  Shari’ Garrett
	Subject:   Interfund Budget Transfer
	Date:        May 19, 2020
	Type of Item: Public Hearing
	Summary Recommendations: That the City Council receive and consider public comment on
	The City’s practice of not charging itself for City operated utility services used in the normal operations of delivering City services.

	City Council
	Staff Report




